
TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

AUGUST 18, 2020 – 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

clerk@tyronetownship.us 

 

REVISION: This meeting will be held electronically via Zoom.  The public is invited to attend; details to 

join follow this agenda. 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – July 21, 2020 

Treasurer’s Report 

  

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report, Jan-June 2020 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request of Jeff Masters to appeal a fire service charge. 

2. Cider Mill Crossing 4th Amendment to Consent Judgment. 

3. Request to hire temporary election personnel. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

******************** 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham      Clerk Marcie Husted 

 

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before 

Adjournment. Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone Township Board of 

Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular or at a special 

meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place an issue 

under the New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or 

in writing through an appropriately appointed Township Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids 

or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 

 

mailto:clerk@tyronetownship.us


 

 

Mike Cunningham is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: Tyrone Township Board Meeting 

Time: Aug 18, 2020 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86990244427?pwd=QXlaeGZVMW1QaURTWnV4Y0VD

RzQ2QT09 

 

Meeting ID: 869 9024 4427 

Passcode: 245384 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,86990244427#,,,,,,0#,,245384# US (Chicago) 

+16465588656,,86990244427#,,,,,,0#,,245384# US (New York) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 869 9024 4427 

Passcode: 245384 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbkS36CKHg 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86990244427?pwd=QXlaeGZVMW1QaURTWnV4Y0VDRzQ2QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86990244427?pwd=QXlaeGZVMW1QaURTWnV4Y0VDRzQ2QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbkS36CKHg


CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Township Board Meeting Minutes-July 21, 2020 

2. Treasurer’s Report- July 31, 2020 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JULY 21, 2020 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on July 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. via video conferencing in compliance with 

COVID-19 directives. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Kurt Schulze, David Walker, and Chuck Schultz. Absent: Trustee Herman Ferguson. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as amended. (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. Amended New Business #1 (request to cancel the Republic waste 

contract) to a request to send notice to Republic Services. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes- July 7, 2020 

Treasurer’s Report – June 31, 2020 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – July 16, 2020 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis – July 14, 2020 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place on file Communication #1 as presented. (Treasurer 

Eden seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Don LoVasco did not support either Charter Communications or Republic Services. 

 

Kristen from Jayne Hill Subdivision asked what the time line was for a probationary period on 

Republic Services and the cost of a new company. Clerk Husted said Dougie’s Disposal would 

cost a little more. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request to send a probationary notice to Republic Services regarding Jayne Hill 

Subdivision. 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to send a 30-day probationary notice to Republic Services, with clear 

instructions to the company to comply with the current contract in the Jayne Hill Subdivision. 

(Trustee Walker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – JULY 21, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

2. Charter Communication’s request for a letter of support to file with the FCC. 

 

No motion was made to support Charter Communication’s request. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Walker moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m.   



8/6/2020 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

JMM      Period ending July, 2020

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/12/20 rate Fund

General  101 $2,607,228.04 437,763.95$         2.22% 3,044,991.99$              

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$             2.22% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $258,064.74 7,500.00$             2.22% $265,564.74

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $1,827.28 309,224.80$         2.22% $261,747.09 1.00% 572,799.17$                 

Revolving   246 $147,678.36 97,500.00$           0.40% $192,281.43 1.00% 437,459.79$                 

Right of Way   260 $21,033.66 0.40% $21,033.66

Peg 274 $163,028.53 189,984.90$    2.08% $353,013.43

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $2,384.17 0.40% $2,384.17

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $743.04 0.40% $743.04

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $4,809.89 $4,809.89

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $19,788.00 0.40% $19,788.00

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 227 $3,683.34 $3,683.34

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 228 $11,335.98 $11,335.98

Parkin Lane Snow 231 $16,423.64 0.40% $16,423.64

Great Oaks Dr 232 $7,935.97 0.40% $7,935.97

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $5,355.00 $5,355.00

Account Totals $3,329,035.72 856,988.75$          $454,028.52  189,984.90$    4,830,037.89$              

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 9,570.14$             0.00% 9,570.14$                      

9,570.14$                      

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 456,907.89$         0.40% 456,907.89$                 

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,402.46$             6,402.46$                      

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 204,801.18$         0.40% 204,801.18$                 

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 773,091.33$         2.22% 773,091.33$                 

  1,441,202.86$              

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 392 Flagstar  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service   392 Flagstar Bank 508,321.85$         0.6% 508,321.85$                 

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 10/22/2020)(6527) 539,209.18$         1.50% 539,209.18$                 

Flagstar CD 2003 (matures 9/28/2020)(3879) 1,000,000.00$      0.50% 1,000,000.00$              

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Martures 9/17/20)(8597) 468,129.45$         2.00% 468,129.45$                 

2,515,660.48$              

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (396) 7,980.71$             0.70% 7,980.71$                      

Lake Shannon 2018 (399) 271,838.25$         0.70% 271,838.25$                 

Laurel springs (400) 36,766.70$           0.70% 36,766.70$                   

Irish Hills (401) 137,989.53$         137,989.53$                 

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/10/20) 127,474.48$         0.40% 127,474.48$                 

582,049.67$                 

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 291,014.71$         0.70% 291,014.71$                 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 82,568.43$           1.39% 82,568.43$                   

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/6/20)(6337) 162,223.26$         0.50% 162,223.26$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/12/2021)(4312) 140,437.10$         1.65% 140,437.10$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/13/2020)(4710) 138,874.68$         2.50% 138,874.68$                 

815,118.18$                 

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,513.17$             0.18% 1,513.17$                      

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 7,671.70$             0.00% 7,671.70$                      

 9,184.87$                      

5,372,786.20$              

Total Township  Monies 10,202,824.09$            



COMMUNICATION #1 

 

Livingston County Sheriff’s Report 

Jan-June 2020 













































NEW BUSINESS #1 

 

 Request of Jeff Masters to appeal a fire 

service charge. 



Incident #:

Township:

Location:

HARTLAND DEERFIELD FIRE AUTHORITY

HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPT.
3205 Hartland Road
Hartland, MI. 8353-1825

MCIE EWE
20-0260 MAY 2 8 Iti10 Date: 4/17/20

Tyrone

7259 Parkwood Dr.

Voice : (810) 632-7676
Fax : (810) 632-2176

Sec.#: 30

FIRE: X

MEDICAL:

TYPE OF INCIDENT

Burning Complaint

Medical Care Performed: No

Occupant: Unknown

Address:

Owner: Unknown

Address: 7259 Parkwood Dr. Fenton, MI 48430

1.)

2.)

Mutual Aid Received From

3.)

Mutual Aid given to:

Personnel:

Person in Charge:

4.)

6

Dave Wilkin Rank: Captain



_HARTLAND DEERFIELD FIRE ALITHOWTY

IIARTLAND ARSA FIRE :DEPT.
3205 Hartland Road :Voice: (810).632-7676
:Hargand MI. 48353-1825 Fax: (810) 682:2176

E4Mail:% ail@haftiandakeafW

N 0,TES-.

Locataari:: 7c

tyier

fet.;et,oe:),:ki

Criss Street:. '4) e<2 tiepi

1. c.: 7 Zac_.

Name:

Address;

City/ST./Zip:

Phone #i

OWNER

;plc:113;9m. y
DATa:

MFR Report?Report? YES / (0)

IjoliCene t.

'"t of'cor

RESPONSIBLE PARTY.

IF AT-{ AUIS: Owner OR Occupant 13,0S.:

YEAR 11111A}SE / MODEL
FIRE INCID.ENT INFOP

NARRATIVE

ded Acn die 9 gatie..4 r Wite a A -
al -4e 5 < -ides la

/011&27,a L__Ctizez_42e I be

ad_,__:AaafiZ)4V_eip kan( ci nif yer2d_CA) alidel4<-1#,L

4keti__A /9a -71 . /Le , c% (-7 LiA
762,-444,74 zivo..) az/pi-4,1 /sr, arc airt-r,45

a /7 791e /5

OCCUPINT

Contents:

PLATE #:

JSERIAL

qi.i.inatu-re.:.

-

(If needed, soubmce on back.) Print Nant6,:,

---tek, c(rItet;144



Hartland Area Fire Department : 2020-0260 Page 1 of 3

FARE
UMOR1TY

Hartland Area Fire
Department

Station: 62
Shifts Or Platoon: A Shift - 0700-2300

Location:
7259 PARKWOOD DR
Fenton MI 48430

Lat/Long:
N 42° 42' 44.31"
W 83° 47' 11.04"

Zone:
TYT - Tyrone Twp
Location Type: 1 - Street address
Census Tract: 30 -30

Incident Type:
561 - Unauthorized burning

FDID: 04705
Incident #: 2020-0260
Exposure ID: 48019990
Exposure #: 0
Incident Date: 04/17/2020
Dispatch Run #: 200000260

Report Completed by: Not Completed

Report Reviewed by: Not Reviewed

Report Printed by: Dehanke, Jennifer ID: DEHANKE,J.L. Date: 4/24/2020 Time: 10:49

Structure Type: Property Use: 931 - Open land or field

D 111
Detectors Present: Cause of Ignition:Automatic Extinguishment System Present:

Aid Given or Received: None Primary action taken: 86 - Investigate

Losses

Property:

Contents:

Total:

Pre -Incident Values

Property:

Contents:

Total:

Civilian Injuries: 0

Civilian Fatalities: 0

Total Casualties: 0

Fire Service Injuries: 0

Fire Service Fatalities: 0

Total Fire Service Casualties: 0

Total # of apparatus on call: 4 Total # of personnel on call: 6

Special Studies

COVID 19 was a factor in this incident. Unknown.

Narrative from dispatch:

Caller Statement: 30 FT FLAMES DOWN BY THE LAKEChief Complaint: Outside Fire [.] [04/17/20 09:11:34 MREED]Dispatch
Code: 67B03 (Unknown situation (investigation))Suffix: U (Unknown)Response: _BRAVOQuestions: -- The caller is not on
scene (3rd party). -- It is not known exactly what is burning. -- The size of area Is: 20 FT WIDE -- It is not known if the fire
is threatening anything. -- It is not known if anyone is trapped or in immediate danger. -- N/A -- It Is not known if the fire is
spreading. -- It is not known if anyone is injured. [.] [04/17/20 09:12:34 MREED]CALLER IS ACROSS THE LAKE IS NOT ABLE
TO SEE CLEARLY TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS [04/17/20 09:13:28 MREED]UDTS: i(6DUTY). EMS & FD UNIT ACK DISP
[04/17/20 09:13:48 DLABERDIE]OUT INVESTIGATING [04/17/20 09:39:11 DLABERDIE]

littnc amarnnnr ,rann,4 no nr.rn firchlrfint enrinr;tiltunrcji R7 rw; nth,n, 2R.nr;nit,no A 114 /1A111



Hartland Area Fire Department : 2020-0260 Page 2 of 3

NARRATIVE (2)

Narrative Title: Captain Dave Wilkin

Narrative Author: Dehanke, Jennifer

Narrative Date: 04/24/2020 10:49:09

Narrative Apparatus ID: EN62

Narrative:

Called in from a neighbor. Attended fire at the above address. Due to burn ban, fire can not be burned during this time.
Owner understood and did not know about open burn ban. Self extinguished with garden hose already on site. Burn pile
was within requirements. All units clear.

Dave Wilkin - Cpt 62

*Owner contact Station 61 post incident and reported that he had purchased a burn permit through Tyrone Township
Offices

APPARATUS

Unit BR61 Unit BR63

Type: Medical & rescue unit, other Type: Medical & rescue unit, other
Use: Other Use: Other
Response Mode: No Lights or Sirens Response Mode: No Lights or Sirens
# of People 2 # of People 2

Alarm 04 /17/2020 09:12:44 Alarm 04 /17/2020 09:12:44

Dispatched 04/17/2020 09:12:44 Dispatched 04/17/2020 09:12:44
Enroute 04/17/2020 09:15:01 Enroute 04/17/2020 09:14:46
Arrived 04 /17/2020 09:23:13 Arrived 04 /17/2020 09:26:17
Cancelled Cancelled
Cleared Scene 04/17/2020 09:44:47 Cleared Scene 04/17/2020 09:51:49
In Quarters 04 /17/2020 10:01:00 In Quarters 04 /17/2020 10:00:00
In Service 04 /17/2020 10:05:00 In Service 04 /17/2020 10:00:00
Unit EN62 Unit STA61

Type: Engine Type: Other apparatus/resource
Use: Other Use: Other
Response Mode: No Lights or Sirens Response Mode: No Lights or Sirens
# of People 1 # of People 1

Alarm 04 /17/2020 09:12:44 Alarm 04 /17/2020 09:12:44
Dispatched 04 /17/2020 09:12:44 Dispatched 04/17/2020 09:12:44
Enroute 04/17/2020 09:17:38 Enroute 04/17/2020 09:17:38
Arrived 04 /17/2020 09:23:00 Arrived 04 /17/2020 09:23:00
Cancelled Cancelled --

Cleared Scene 04 /17/2020 09:51:49 Cleared Scene 04 /17/2020 09:51:49
In Quarters 04 /17/2020 10:01:00 In Quarters 04 /17/2020 10:01:00
In Service 04 /17/2020 10:30:00 In Service 04 /17/2020 10:30:00

Number Of People not on apparatus: 0

CUSTOM FIELDS FORM

Temperature
Wind Direction
Wind Speed
Roads
Conditions
Section Number

33

SSW

3

Wet
Snow -Sleet
30

Imps://secure.emergencyreporting.com/nfirs/printasp?printtype=2&printtype=3&printtype... 4/24/2020



Hartland Area Fire Department : 2020-0260 Page 3 of 3

PERSONNEL ON CALL

Name Personnel Rank Role(s) Apparatus

Dehanke, Jon CPT 86 - Investigate BR61

Duncan , Patrick T FF 86 - Investigate BR63

Geimer , Jacob A RF 86 - Investigate BR61

Murray , Todd D LT 86 - Investigate BR63

Schkade , Gregg D DC 90 - Fill-in, standby, other STA61

Wilkin , David L CPT 81 - Incident command EN62



8420 Runyan Lake Road  Fenton, Michigan 48430-9439  (810) 629-8631  Fax (810) 629-0047

911 Sczrinon, tvilS naltire

JUNE 15, 2020

JEFF MASTERS
7259 PARKWOOD DR
FENTON, MI 48430

Incident # : 20-0260

Service Date: April 17, 2020

Dear Mr. Masters,

Tyrone Township is sending you this billing invoice for the 911 Fire/Emergency for the
Unauthorized Burning, occurring on April 17, 2020.

It is the responsibility of each property owner/tenant to assure burning is done according to the
Ordinance. It is this violation of our Burn Ordinance that you are receiving an invoice in the
amount of $1433.00 for the fire run from the City of Fenton Fire Department.

Due to this violation, we have suspended your 2020 Burn permit #200216 and right to burn in
Tyrone Township for 2020 or until this invoice is paid in full.

You have the right to Appeal in writing within 14 days of the letter to Mike Cunningham, the
Township Supervisor.

If you need information regarding making payment plans or you have further questions, feel free to
contact me at (810) 629-8631, Mon-Thur. 9:00-5:00 pm.

Sincerely,

Marian Krause
Reception & Cost Recovery Coordinator
mkrause@tyronetownship.us

www.tyronetownship.us



TYRONE TOWNSHIP EMERGENCY SERVICE INVOICE

TYRONE TOWNSHIP
8420 RUNYAN LAKE ROAD
FENTON, MI 48430
WWW. TYRONETOWNSHIP. US
(810) 629-8631

JEFF MASTERS

7259 PARKWOOD DR

FENTON MI 48430

INVOICE #: 0020041700

INVOICE DATE 06/11/2020

SERVICE DATE: 04/17/2020

DUE DATE: 07/09/2020

Customer ID MASTERS, JEFF

III' I Nil

PO N Description Unit Price' Amount

NOTICE -IN ACCORDANCE WITH HIPPA LAWS, ALL MEDICAL INFO TO BE OBTAINED FROM INSURED

HT 20-0260 FIRE RUN FT $1,433.00

911 EMERGENCY SERVICE: BURN DURING BURNING BAN

SERVICES PROVIDED: 1. INVESTIGATE SCENE

INCIDENT LOCATION: 7259 PARKWOOD DR

Please Note Your Rights:

1. The following actions are available to you.
A. Pay this bill in full.
B. Make arrangements for installment payments.
C. Appeal this invoice in writing to the Township Supervisor within 14 days.

2. Late fees will be added to unpaid invoices.
3. We will seek court action if invoice is not paid.
4. Call (810) 629-8631 with questions.

Fed ID #382217191

Please Return Bottom Section With Your Payment

$1,433.00

Invoice Total: $1,433.00

Return Bottom Section And Payment To:

TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER

10408 CENTER ROAD

FENTON, MI 48430

Amount Due:

Amount Enclosed:

Invoice Number:

$1,433.00

0020041700

Customer ID MASTERS, JEFF

I 1111 III II



June 25th, 2020

Mike Cunningham
Township Supervisor
Tyron Township

Incident # 20-0260

Dear Mr. Cunningham,

Jeff Masters
7259 Parkwood Drive

Fenton, MI 48430
517-281-1623

JUi 2 9 292P

I am writing to appeal the $1,433.00 fine assessed to me claiming a violating of the
Township burn ordinance resulting in a fire department run to my residence on
April 17th, 2020. I request to meet with you in person to discuss this appeal.

I take very seriously my responsibility to comply with Township ordinances. I
procured the necessary burn permit for 2020 and complied with the permit for my
burn on April 17th. I was therefore surprised to receive the unauthorized burning
fine sent to me by your office. I have now again reviewed the burn ordinance and
remain confident that my burn was compliant with all sections of the Tyrone
Township open burning ordinance NO. 44. For the purpose of being most efficient
with your time, please let me know which section of the ordinance the Township
feels I violated so that way I can be prepared for our meeting.

Warm regards,

Jeff Masters
7259 Parkwood Drive
Fenton, MI 48430
517-281-1623



8420 Runyan Lake Road  Fenton, Michigan 48430-9439  (810) 629-8631  Fax (810) 629-0047

1
3;Igar_T

1TI
niony (via nabite

Jeff Masters
7259 Parkwood Dr.
Fenton, MI 48430

Re: Incident 20-0260

Dear Mr. Masters,

Please be advised that I have received your appeal letter on June 29, 2020 regarding a fire run and
associated charges. I have also received The Hartland Area Fire Department report dated April 17,
2020.
In review of your appeal, a call was made to 911 regarding a possible open burn at your residence.

Upon arrival to your residence you were found to be conducting an open burning with a permit. On
or around April 1, 2020, a State Wide Burn Ban was enacted and in place until on or around May 1,
2020.

Section 10.5. of the Open Burn Ordinance states: When weather conditions warrant, the Fire Chief
or the State of Michigan may temporarily suspend open burning whether a burn permit is issued or
not. Because weather conditions significantly vary locally, it is the responsibility of the property
owner to assure burning can be done safely.

Section 13.2. In the event that the fire department is called to a site, the person, firm, association,
partnership, corporation, or governmental entity who has violated any of the provisions of this
ordinance, fails to control a fire, or fails to obtain duly authorized burn permit shall be deemed to
be responsible for the cost of the fire run at the current board approved amount outlined in Fire
Recovery Ordinance # 24.

Tyrone Township does not have its own fire department and has to contract with neighboring
municipalities for such services. Anytime a call for the fire department is made and the truck leaves
the building the township is billed for that service on a per run rate of $1,433.00. This is an
ordinance violation and as Supervisor I do not have the authority to overrule the provisions of the
ordinance.
After considering the facts, I am denying your appeal and you have the following options.

1. Contact Tyrone Township and pay the $1,433.00
2. Contact Tyrone Township and make payment arrangements on a monthly schedule
3. You have "The Right to Appeal" the decision to the full Township board

If you elect to pursue option number 3, please contact Deputy Clerk Terri Medor at the township to
be placed on the board agenda. This contact must be made within 14 days of this letter.

Sincerely,

Michael Cunni g zn
Supervisor Tyrone Township

www.tyronetownship.us





 

 

painted wood, wiring, plastics, packaging, and rubble that results from 
construction, remodeling, repair, and demolition operations on a house, 
commercial or industrial building, or other structure. 

4.4. “Fire Chief" means the Chief of the City of Fenton Fire Department or Fenton 
Township Fire Department or the Chief of any other fire department that 
Tyrone Township may contract with in the future or other person designated 
by a Fire Chief.  

4.5. “Municipality” means a county, township, city, or village. 

4.6. “Outdoor burning" means open burning, recreational fires, or patio wood 
burning unit.  

4.7. "Open burning" means kindling or maintaining a fire where the products of 
combustion are emitted directly into the ambient air without passing through a 
stack or a chimney. This includes burning in a burn barrel.   

4.8. “Patio wood-burning unit” means a chimnea, patio warmer, or other portable 
wood-burning device used for outdoor recreation and/or heating. 

4.9. “Refuse" means any waste material except trees, logs, brush, stumps, leaves, 
grass clippings, and other vegetative matter. 

SECTION 5: GENERAL PROHIBITION ON OUTDOOR BURNING AND OPEN 
BURNING 

5.00 General prohibition on outdoor burning and open burning.   Open burning and 
outdoor burning are prohibited in Tyrone Township unless the burning is specifically 
permitted by this ordinance.  

SECTION 6: OPEN BURNING OF REFUSE 

6.00 Open burning of refuse.  

6.1. Open burning of refuse from a commercial or industrial establishment is 
prohibited unless confined in an incinerator approved by permit from the 
Livingston County Building Department, in conformance with the applicable 
building code as may be amended from time to time.  Burning shall be allowed 
during daylight hours only.  No incinerator shall be located within the side or 
rear yard setback. 

6.2. Open burning of refuse from and at a one or two family dwelling is allowed if 
all of the following conditions are met:    

6.2.1. The burning does not create a nuisance. No materials shall be burned 
that create a foul, offensive odor, or cause smoke emissions that are 
reasonably offensive to occupants of surrounding property. 

6.2.2. The burning is conducted in a container constructed of metal or masonry 
that has a metal covering or spark arrestor device that does not have an 
opening larger than ¾ inch.  Burner barrels must be located in a clear 
area and shall not be located less than 50 feet from any building or less 
than 10 feet from the adjoining property line. 



 

6.2.3. Open burning shall be constantly attended and supervised by a 
competent person of at least eighteen (18) years of age until the fire is 
extinguished and is cold.   The person shall have readily available for use 
such fire extinguishing equipment as may be necessary for the total 
control of the fire. 

6.2.4. The material being burned is not prohibited under subsection 6.3. 

6.2.5. A permit is required for burning in an approved burn container. 

6.3. Open burning of the following materials is prohibited. 

6.3.1. Construction and demolition waste.    

6.3.2. Hazardous substances including but not limited to batteries, household 
chemicals, pesticides, used oil, gasoline, paints, varnishes, and solvents. 

6.3.3. Furniture and appliances. 

6.3.4. Tires.  

6.3.5. Any plastic materials including but not limited to nylon, PVC, ABS, 
polystyrene or urethane foam, and synthetic fabrics, plastic films and 
plastic containers. 

6.3.6. Treated or painted wood including but not limited to plywood, composite 
wood products or other wood products that are painted, varnished or 
treated with preservatives. 

6.3.7. Garbage, trash, rubbish, animal carcasses, or other materials that create a 
foul or offensive odor. 

SECTION 7: OPEN BURNING OF TREES, LOGS, BRUSH, STUMPS, LEAVES, AND 
GRASS CLIPPINGS    

7.0 Open Burning of trees, logs, brush, stumps, leaves, and grass clippings. 

7.1. Open burning of trees, logs, brush, stumps, leaves, and grass clippings is 
allowed only in accordance with all of the following provisions: 

7.1.1. A permit issued in accordance with Section 10 of this ordinance must 
be obtained prior to open burning under this section.  

7.1.2. Open burning of trees, logs, brush, and stumps must be conducted at 
least 1,400 feet from an incorporated city or village limit. 

7.1.3. Open burning of leaves and grass clippings may be conducted from 
April 1st through May 31st and September 15th through November 30th in 
certain zoning districts.  Open burning of leaves and grass clippings 
is prohibited in the R-2, LK-1, and MHP Zoning Districts.  Open 
burning of leaves and grass clippings is allowed in the R-1, PUD, 
FR and RE Zoning Districts on parcels of 3 ACRES OR MORE 
(Please see attached Zoning Map). 

7.1.4. Except for barbecue, gas, and charcoal grills, no open burning shall be 
undertaken during periods when the Governor of Michigan has issued a 
burning ban applicable to the area. 



 

 

7.1.5. All allowed open burning shall be conducted in a safe, nuisance-free 
manner, when wind and weather conditions minimize adverse effects 
and do not create a health hazard or a visibility hazard on roadways, 
railroads or airfields.  Open burning shall be conducted in conformance 
with all local and state fire protection regulations.  Open burning is 
prohibited when sustained winds are greater than 9 miles per hour. 

7.1.6. Open burning shall be conducted only on the property on which the 
materials were generated and must be limited to one burn pile that is no 
greater than a 10 feet X 10 feet area. 

7.1.7. Outdoor recreational fires are allowed provided they do not cause a 
nuisance. The fuel area of the fire must be 3 feet or less in diameter and 
2 feet of less in height and must be at least 25 feet from any structure. 

7.1.8. Open burning under this section shall only be conducted at a location at 
least 100 feet from the nearest building which is not on the same 
property and 50 feet from the nearest structure on the property and 
provisions shall be made to prevent the fire from spreading to within 50 
feet of any structure. 

7.1.9. Except for recreational fires, open burning shall only be conducted 
during daylight hours.  

7.1.10. Open burning shall be constantly attended and supervised by a 
competent person of at least eighteen (18) years of age until the fire is 
extinguished and is cold.  The person shall have readily available for 
use such fire extinguishing equipment as may be necessary for the total 
control of the fire. 

7.1.11. No materials may be burned upon any street, curb, gutter, sidewalk, or 
on the ice of a lake, pond, stream, or water body.   No open burning is 
permitted within 25 feet of a body of water or wetland unless it is in a 
metal container that prevents run off or contamination into the lake.   

7.1.12. Except for barbecue, gas, and charcoal grills, no burning shall be 
undertaken within 25 feet from any combustible material, combustible 
wall or partition, exterior window opening, exit access or exit unless 
authorized by the Fire Chief. 

7.1.13. No open burning may be conducted on days when the Department of 
Environmental Quality has declared an “air quality action day” 
applicable to Tyrone Township.  

SECTION 8: AGRICULTURAL BURNING   

8.00 Agricultural burning.  Open burning of weeds, brush, and crop stubble on 
agricultural lands shall comply with Section 7 of this Ordinance except for 7.1.3. 

SECTION 9: PATIO WOOD-BURNING UNITS   

9.00 Patio wood-burning units.  A patio wood-burning unit may be installed and used 
in Tyrone Township only in accordance with all of the following provisions:  



 

9.1. The patio wood-burning unit shall not be used to burn refuse. 

9.2. The patio wood-burning unit shall burn only clean wood.  

9.3. The patio wood-burning unit shall be located at least 25 feet from the nearest 
structure which is not on the same property as the patio wood-burning unit.  

9.4. The patio wood-burning unit shall not cause a nuisance to neighbors. 

9.5. A patio wood-burning unit shall not be used on a balcony of any structure. 

SECTION 10: BURN PERMITS 

10.00 Burn Permits.         

10.1. No person shall start or maintain any outdoor burning or open burning covered 
under this section without a burning permit issued by Tyrone Township 
Supervisor’s Office.    

10.2. Any person responsible for burning leaves, brush, clean wood or other 
vegetative debris under Section 7 of this ordinance shall obtain a annual 
(calendar year) burning permit before starting the fire.  An annual permit 
expires on December 31 of each year.  The fee for the burning permit shall be 
$5.00 per year or as amended by a Township Board Resolution. 

10.3. Outdoor recreational fires require a burning permit.   

10.4. The owner or occupant of the property shall obtain a burning permit for burn 
barrels as appropriate and as required by section 6.2.4 before using the burn 
barrel.  

10.5. When weather conditions warrant, the Fire Chief or the State of Michigan may 
temporarily suspend open burning whether a burn permit is issued or not.  
Because weather conditions significantly vary locally, it is the responsibility of 
the property owner to assure burning can be done safely.  Open burning is 
prohibited when sustained winds are greater than 9 miles per hour. 

10.6. A burning permit issued under this section shall require compliance with all 
applicable provisions of this ordinance and any additional special restrictions 
deemed necessary to protect public health and safety. 

10.7. Barbeques, gas or charcoal grills, cook stoves, and patio burning wood units do 
not require a burn permit. 

10.8. Any violation of the conditions of a burning permit shall be deemed a violation 
of this ordinance.  Any violation of this ordinance or the burning permit shall 
void the permit.  

10.9  If a valid permit exists and the property is sold or transferred, the permit will 
stay with the property until the expiration date.  It is the responsibility of the 
new owner to have the valid permit amended in the new owner’s name and to 
be provided with a set of current burn rules and regulations. 

 

 



 

 

SECTION 11: LIABILITY 

11.00 Liability.  A person utilizing or maintaining an outdoor fire shall be responsible for 
controlling the fire set, for all fire suppression costs, and any other liability resulting from 
personal or property damage caused by the fire including costs by Tyrone Township from 
the intervention of the fire department or any other public safety unit.  

SECTION 12: RIGHT OF ENTRY AND INSPECTION 

12.00 Right of entry and inspection.  The Fire Chief or any authorized officer, agent, 
employee or representative of Tyrone Township who presents credentials may inspect 
any property for the purpose of ascertaining compliance with the provisions of this 
ordinance.    

SECTION 13: ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES 

13.00 Enforcement and penalties.    

13.1. The Tyrone Township Ordinance Enforcement Officer, elected officials, or any 
other official designated by the Township Board are authorized to enforce the 
provisions of this ordinance. 

13.2. In the event that the fire department is called to a site, the person, firm, 
association, partnership, corporation, or governmental entity who has violated 
any of the provisions of this ordinance, fails to control a fire, or fails to obtain 
a duly authorized burn permit shall be deemed to be responsible for the cost of 
the fire run at the current board approved amount outlined in Fire Recovery 
Ordinance # 24.   

13.3. Any person, firm, association, partnership, corporation, or governmental entity 
who violates any of the provisions of this ordinance, fails to obtain a burn 
permit from Tyrone Township, fails to pay a fire run fee leveled under this 
ordinance, or fails to comply with a duly authorized Order issued pursuant to 
this ordinance shall be deemed to be responsible for a municipal civil 
infraction as defined by Michigan Statute which shall be punishable by a 
municipal civil fine determined in accordance with the following schedule or 
as amended by a Township Board Resolution from time to time: 

 

Municipal Civil Infraction Fine 

1st Offense within 3-year period* $100.00 

2nd Offense within 3-year period* $300.00 

3rd or More Offense within 3-year 
period* 

$500.00 

 

13.4 The violator shall pay costs which may include all expenses, direct and 
indirect, which Tyrone Township has incurred in connection with the 
municipal infraction. Tyrone Township shall have the right to proceed in any 
court of competent jurisdiction for the purpose of obtaining an injunction, 



 

restraining order, or other appropriate remedy to compel compliance with this 
Ordinance. Each day that a violation of this Ordinance exists shall constitute a 
separate violation of this Ordinance. 

13.5 In the event that any costs or civil infraction fines are not paid, Tyrone 
Township reserves the right to pursue collection through all legal means 
including court action and/or placing a lien on the property. 

SECTION 14: EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days following its publication after adoption in accordance 
with state statutes. All provisions of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Walker  
SUPPORTED BY:  Supervisor Cunningham 
VOTE: Pool, no; Eden, yes; Husted, yes; Cunningham, yes, Walker, yes; Pedersen, no;  
Schultz, yes. 
 
Adoption Date: December 5, 2017 
Publication Date: December 10, 2017 
Effective Date: January 9, 2018 
 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 
resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on December 5, 2017, at 
which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 
in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 
pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 
been made available as required thereby. 

 
Marcella Husted 

Tyrone Township Clerk 
 

 
REVISIONS: 

 
2009 JUNE - Adopted 
2016 AUGUST – Added Subsection 10.9. (Resolution #160801). 
2017 DECEMBER - Revised 7.1.5., 10.5. wind speed stipulations; Revised 7.1.3. 

extended date, defined burning in zoning districts (Resolution #171201). 
 



�� � �

� � � � � 	 
 � ��  � � � � � � � � �

� �� � � � � � � � � � �

 !"#$ !%&"'( ) *+ ,-. ,&/0 !1&2 3
4 ##56( #./$ !%&"'( ) *7( 8( &9"2 ! &0 !1&2 3

: ; < = > < ? > @ < A B C D E F ; < ; A ; ; G > H < = I G C = I > J : ; < = > < E F ; < ; A ; ; G > H < = I

K L M = N L < O ? > @ < A B C D E P C Q C < R A = > < G > H < = I

STUVWXXUYZT

[ \ ] [ ^ _ ` a bc \ d e f a b g ^ h i j \ \ k l

m n o p q r s t u v w x y z { | } { ~ } � �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � �� � OS

M-1

R-1

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

R-1

R-1
�����������

R-1

R-1

R-1  ¡¢ OS

RM-1

RM-1

R-1

R-1

M-1

ES

RE

MHP

PCI

FR

FR

FR

FR

FR

FR

FR

FR LK-1

FR

R-1

R-1

RE

RE

FR

R-1

R-1

R-1 £ ¤ ¥¦ § ¤ ¨ © ª ©« ¬  ®  ¯ ° ± ¬ ¯² ³ ´ µ ¶ ± µ ³ · ¯ ®² ³ ´ µ
¸ ³ · ¹² ³ ´ µ

º » ¯ ¼ ³ ¯² ³ ´ µ ¶ » ¹ ¹  ½ ³ ¯² ³ ´ µ

¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã ¿ Ä Ä Å Ä
Æ Ç È É ÊË Ì Í Î É

R-1Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó ÔÕ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ø
FR

EI
*R-2

LK-1

B-2

B-2

R-1

RE

R-1

R-1

R-1
PCI

PUD

*R-2

R-1

M-1

Ü Ý Ý Þ ß à á á â ã ä Þå æ ç è é ê é ë ë ì ì í î ì ï ðñòó ô õ ö÷

ø ù ú û û ü ý ý þ ÿ

� � � � � �

� � � 	 
 � � �  �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " # # " $ $ % & ' " ( )
* + ÿ , ù +

- . / 0 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 9 : 5; < 1 = < > ? @AB CD ECFD

G 4 H I 5 4 J K L 6
M N O ý P N Q ý R þ ÿ

S T U V W X Y Z T [ \] ^ _̀ab `

c d e f g h i i j k l
m nopq nrst s

u v w x y z { | }

~��������� �� �� �

� � � � � � �

� < � 1 ? @

� � �� � � � � � �� �  
¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ±

² ³ ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º º » ¼ ½ ¾ ½

¿ À ³ ´ Á ¶ ·

Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ã Ë ÌÍ Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú ÛÜÜ ÝÞ ß à áâãäå æç èéêë

ì íî ïð ñòóô
õö ÷ø ù ú ûü ý þ ÿ � � � � � � � � �

� �		 
 � � 
� � �� � ��� �� �

� � � � � � � �

�  ! ! "# $  %& '
¶ À ( µ ¶ ·) * + , - . . / 0 1

2 34 5 6 7 8 9: ; <=>

?@ ABBCDDEF G HIJ KLMNJJOP

Q R S T U V W X Y
Z [ \] ^ _ ` _ a bZ c

d effgh ij kl m

n o p q o r s q
t u v w x w y z { | } ~ �� ��� ��� � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � ��� ���� ��� ���

  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª «

¬  ® ¯ °  ± ± ² ³

µ́¶·¹̧º» ¼ ½

¾9 ¿À <ÁÂ ÃÃ:

Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï
Ð Ñ Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü

¬  ® ¯ °  ± ± Ý Þ ± ± ß ² ³

à á â ã ä å æ ç ä è é

ê CBë ABìíDDEF
î ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ú

û üý þ ÿ � � � � � �
� ���	 
� �

 � � � � � � � � � � �

��� ��� �

�  !" #$%& %

' ( ) * + , - . / 0 1 23 45 67 89: ; <
=> ?@> ABC DE FG H

IJ KLMJ NOP Q RS TUVWX YZ[ \] ^
_ ` a b c d e f g

hi j k l m n o p

q r stusv w
x y z { | } y ~ � � � �

�> A� B�> D� �

� � � � � � � � � �� �� �� �� �� �
� �� �� �� �� �� �

� �� �� �� �� �� �
� �� �� �� �� �� �

� �� �� �� �� �� �
� �� �� �� �� �� �

Tyrone Township, Livingston County, Michigan

Zoning Map

Base Map Source: Tyrone Township, Livingston County, 2014

0 1,000 2,000FEET

July 20, 2017

Consent Judgment

Township Boundary

Expressway Service

Light Manufacturing

Heavy Industrial

Research-Office-Manufacturing

Extractive Industry

Planned Unit Development

Planned Commercial Services

Planned Commercial Industrial

Planned Industrial Research and Office

ES

M-1

M-2

ROM

EI

PUD

PCS

PCI

PIRO

*

This map represents generalized zoning district
boundaries. Exact zoning district boundaries
should be confirmed by parcel descriptions and
detailed maps that accompany rezoning ordinances
and that are maintained as separate by Tyrone Township

NOTE

I, MARCELLA HUSTED, CLERK OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, 
LIVINGSTON COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A
TRUE COPY OF THE MAP ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE ON OCTOBER 21, 2003, AS WELL AS
THOSE AMENDMENTS MADE AS OF REVISION DATE.

____________________________________________

MARCELLA HUSTED, CLERK, TYRONE TOWNSHIP

Date:_________________

CERTIFICATION

REVISION DATES

October 17, 2003

April 7, 2009

December 3, 2013

January 6, 2015

May 5, 2016

Zoning District

Farming Residential

Rural Estate

Single Family Residential

Single Family Residential

Multiple Family Residential

Lake Front Residential

Manufactured Home Park

Local Business

Community Business

Office Service

FR

RE

R-1

R-2

RM-1

LK-1

MHP

B-1

B-2

OS



NEW BUSINESS #2 

 

 Cider Mill Crossing 4th Amendment to 

Consent Judgment. 



1

Terri Medor

From: Mike Cunningham

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Terri Medor

Subject: FW: Sun Cider Mill Crossing 4th Amendment to Consent Judgment

Attachments: CIDER MILL CROSSING ENTRANCE PLANS_5-23-19.pdf; Fourth Amendment to Consent 

Judgment-4523882-1.pdf; Fourth Amendment to Consent Judgment-4488773-2.pdf

Importance: High

Terri, 

This should go onto the agenda for our next meeting. This is to amend the Cider Mill Crossing Consent 

Judgement for the already approved and installed 2nd entrance off of Old US 23. 

MC 

 

From: Trey Brice <tbrice@jaffelaw.com>  

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:17 PM 

To: SUPERVISOR <SUPERVISOR@tyronetownship.us> 

Subject: Sun Cider Mill Crossing 4th Amendment to Consent Judgment 

Importance: High 

 

Supervisor Cunningham, 

 

I hope you are well and the Township is back to functioning with some normalcy. I am reaching out to you as my 

communications to Chuck Widmaier have gone for naught. Our firm represents Sun Communities the owner of the Cider 

Mill Crossings community on Old 23. I started working with Mr. Widmaier in May of 2019 on a fourth amendment to the 

Consent Judgment that controls the property to address the secondary entrance for the property. The Consent 

Judgment was put on hold for a month due to new requirements implemented by the State, which required the owner 

to redesign the entrance road and obtain approval from the State and County Road Commission. So on June 25, 2019, I 

sent Mr. Widmaier a revised Fourth Amendment to Consent Judgment which I had signed on behalf of the owner. Over 

the course of the summer, I repeatedly inquired whether the agreement had been signed.  

 

The work contemplated in the agreement was completed with the Township’s approval and assistance last fall. In 

response to another inquiry on October 30, 2019, Mr. Widmaier indicated that he had spoken with you about the 

Consent Judgment and that it would be put on the Township Board agenda for approval. I do not know if that 

occurred.  Mr. Widmaier has not responded to my subsequent messages. Therefore, I am turning to you for assistance.  

 

With the work completed this is merely a housekeeping matter, but one that nevertheless needs to be handled. I would 

appreciate if would let me know the status of the Consent Judgment and when we might expect to receive a signed 

version from the Township. Your assistance is very much appreciated. Should you have any questions, please reach out 

to me at your convenience.  

 

 

Trey Brice 
tbrice@jaffelaw.com 
248.727.1407 

JAFFE RAITT HEUER & WEISS, P.C. 
27777 Franklin Rd., Suite 2500 

Southfield, MI 48034 

www.jaffelaw.com 
 



 

2152609.5 
4488773.v2 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 
 

Sun Cider Mill Crossings, LLC, 
   Plaintiff, 
v Case No. 98-16839-NZ 

Hon.  
Tyrone Township, 

Defendant. 
_____________________________________________________________________/ 
 
L. Rider Brice, III (P60741)    John K. Harris (P29060) 
Attorney for Plaintiff     Harris & Literski 
Jaffe, Raitt, Heuer & Weiss, P.C.   Attorney for Defendant 
27777 Franklin Road, Suite 2500   822 E. Grand River Avenue 
Southfield, MI 48034    Brighton, MI 48116 
248-351-3000     810-229-9340 
_____________________________________________________________________/ 

 
FOURTH AMENDMENT TO CONSENT JUDGMENT 

 
AT A SESSION OF SAID COURT HELD IN THE COURTHOUSE, IN THE 
CITY OF HOWELL, COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON, AND STATE OF 
MICHIGAN, ON THE ____ DAY OF ___________________, 2019. 
 

 PRESENT:  HON.                                               , CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE 
 

A Consent Judgment was entered on March 7, 2001 in this case ("Consent 

Judgment I") between Landon Development Corporation as Plaintiff and Tyrone 

Township as Defendant, setting forth the terms and conditions for the development of 

certain real property located in Tyrone Township and described more particularly in 

Exhibit A to the Consent Judgment I (the "property"). The Consent Judgment I was 

amended by a second Consent Judgment dated August 1, 2001, which Consent 

Judgment was between Landon Development Corporation as Plaintiff and Tyrone 

Township and intervening Defendants (Consent Judgment II) identified therein, 

resolving particular development concerns of the intervening defendants. Consent 



 
Case No. 98-16839-NZ 
 
 

2152609.5 
4488773.v2 

Judgment I was amended on October 26, 2001 and a Second Amendment to Consent 

Judgment was entered on March 1, 2006. 

Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership ("SCOLP") acquired the 

property via a quit claim deed executed on September 28, 2011. SCOLP transferred the 

property to Sun Cider Mill Crossings, LLC via a quit claim deed dated December 19, 

2011 (attached as Exhibit A), thereby succeeding Landon Development Corporation as 

plaintiff to this action. Consent Judgment I, as amended, runs with the land and controls 

development of the property under Sun Cider Mill Crossing, LLC's ownership.  A Third 

Amendment to consent Judgment was entered on the 18th day of January 2012. The 

Third Amendment to Consent Judgment designated Sun Cider Mill Crossings, LLC is 

the successor of interest in the property and was substituted or otherwise joined as the 

party plaintiff to this action, rescinded in its entirety The Second Amendment of Consent 

Judgment, and modified Consent Judgment I. 

 Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC now seeks to amend Consent Judgment I by 

permitting unrestricted use of an access entrance which was previously restricted to 

emergency use only.  This emergency access entrance is referred to in the Consent 

Judgment, subparagraph (r.) on page 4.  This emergency access entrance is located 

along Old U.S. 23 Highway as is outlined in red on page 1 of a 5-page drawing by Sun 

cider Mill Crossing, LLC consultant, Diffin-Umlor & Associates, with the drawing revised 

May 23, 2019 and attached hereto (Job Number 991414).  The remaining pages of the 

Diffin-Umlor & Associates drawing attached as Exhibit 1 detail improvements to the 

driveway area that Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC agrees to construct before the use of 

the emergency access becomes unrestricted. 



 
Case No. 98-16839-NZ 
 
 

2152609.5 
4488773.v2 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the March 7, 2001 consent 

judgment is amended as provided herein; 

a. Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC is permitted unrestricted use of an emergency 

access entrance which was previously restricted to emergency use only.  The 

unrestricted use may commence upon completion, inspection and approval of 

certain improvements to the emergency access entrance area as outlined 

below. This emergency access entrance is located along Old U.S. 23 

Highway as is outlined in red on page 1 of a 5-page drawing by Sun Cider Mill 

Crossing, LLC consultant, Diffin-Umlor & Associates, with the drawing revised 

May 23, 2019 and attached hereto (Job Number 991214).   

b. Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC must complete the improvements as shown on 

pages 2, 3, 4 and 5 of a 5-page drawing by Sun Cider Mill Crossing, LLC 

consultant, Diffin-Umlor & Associates, with the drawing revised May 23, 2019 

and attached hereto (Job Number 991214).   

c. Consent Judgment I, Paragraph 2.h shall be deleted and replaced with the 

following: 

There will be an undulating berm with landscaping within the area where 

such buffer area abuts Parshallville Road in compliance with the 

landscaping plan contained in Exhibit B. There will also be an undulating 

berm along Old U.S. 23 which shall leave the buffer area in a natural state 

to blend with the natural surroundings. 

d. Except for changes made by this Fourth Amendment, the terms and 

provisions of Consent Judgment I, as amended, remain in effect. To the 



 
Case No. 98-16839-NZ 
 
 

2152609.5 
4488773.v2 

extent that any terms contained in this Fourth Amendment to Consent 

Judgment are inconsistent with the terms contained in Township ordinances, 

the terms of this Fourth Amendment to Consent Judgment shall control. The 

terms of this Fourth Amendment to Consent Judgment may be amended, 

changed or modified at any time by written consent executed by the parties or 

their respective successors or assigns. No waiver of any provision of this 

Fourth Amendment shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the party 

against whom the waiver is asserted. No future modification of the Township's 

ordinances shall have any effect upon the terms of this Fourth Amendment to 

Consent Judgment. 

      ________________________________ 
Livingston County Circuit Court Judge 
 
Dated: ___________________________ 

 
 
 

JAFFE, RAITT, HEUER &    TYRONE TOWNSHIP 
WEISS P.C.       
 
___________________________  _____________________________ 
L. Rider Brice, III  Charles W. Widmaier 
Attorney for Plaintiff  Attorney for Defendant 
 
Dated: ___________, 2019  Dated: __________, 2019 
 

 ____________________________ 
 Michael Cunningham, Supervisor 
 
 Dated: __________, 2019 

 
 ____________________________ 
 Marcella Husted, Clerk 
 
 Dated: __________, 2019 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON 

Sun Cider Mill Crossings, LLC, 
Plaintiff, 

Case No. 98-16839-NZ 
Hon. 

v 

Tyrone Township, 
Defendant. 

I 

John K. Harris (P29060) 
Harris & Literski 
Attorney for Defendant 
822 E. Grand River Avenue 
Brighton, Ml 48116 , 
810-229-9340 

L. Rider Brice, III (P60741) 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
Jaffe, Raitt, Heuer& Weiss, P.C. 
27777 Franklin Road, Suite 2500 
Southfield, Ml 48034 
248-351-3000 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO CONSENT JUDGMENT 

AT A SESSION OF SAID COURT HELD IN THE COURTHOUSE, IN THE 
CITY OF HOWELL, COUNTY OF LIVINGSTON, AND STATE OF 
MICHIGAN, ON THE DAY OF 2019. 

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE PRESENT: HON. 

A Consent Judgment was entered on March 7, 2001 in this case ("Consent 

Judgment I") between Landon Development Corporation as Plaintiff and Tyrone 

Township as Defendant, setting forth the terms and conditions for the development of 

certain real property located in Tyrone Township and described more particularly in 

Exhibit A to the Consent Judgment I (the "property"). The Consent Judgment I was 

amended by a second Consent Judgment dated August 1 2001, which Consent 

Judgment was between Landon Development Corporation as Plaintiff and Tyrone 

Township and intervening Defendants (Consent Judgment II) identified therein, 

resolving particular development concerns of the intervening defendants. Consent 

2152609.5 
4488773 .v2 



Case No. 98-16839-NZ 

Judgment I was amended on October 26, 2001 and a Second Amendment to Consent 

Judgment was entered on March 1, 2006. 

Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership ("SCOLP") acquired the 

property via a quit claim deed executed on September 28, 2011. SCOLP transferred the 

property to Sun Cider Mill Crossings, LLC via a quit claim deed dated December 19 

2011 (attached as Exhibit A), thereby succeeding Landon Development Corporation as 

plaintiff to this action. Consent Judgment I, as amended, runs with the land and controls 

development of the property under Sun Cider Mill Crossing, LLC's ownership. A Third 

Amendment to consent Judgment was entered on the 18th day of January 2012. The 

Third Amendment to Consent Judgment designated Sun Cider Mill Crossings, LLC is 

the successor of interest in the property and was substituted or otherwise joined as the 

party plaintiff to this action, rescinded in its entirety The Second Amendment of Consent 

Judgment, and modified Consent Judgment I. 

Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC now seeks to amend Consent Judgment I by 

permitting unrestricted use of an access entrance which was previously restricted to 

emergency use only. This emergency access entrance is referred to in the Consent 

Judgment, subparagraph (r.) on page 4. This emergency access entrance is located 

along Old U.S. 23 Highway as is outlined in red on page 1 of a 5-page drawing by Sun 

cider Mill Crossing, LLC consultant, Diffin-Umlor & Associates, with the drawing revised 

May 23, 2019 and attached hereto (Job Number 991414). The remaining pages of the 

Diffin-Umlor & Associates drawing attached as Exhibit 1 detail improvements to the 

driveway area that Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC agrees to construct before the use of 

the emergency access becomes unrestricted. 

2152609.5 
4488773. v2 



Case No. 98-16839-NZ 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the March 7, 2001 consent 

judgment is amended as provided herein; 

a. Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC is permitted unrestricted use of an emergency 

access entrance which was previously restricted to emergency use only. The 

unrestricted use may commence upon completion, inspection and approval of 

certain improvements to the emergency access entrance area as outlined 

below. This emergency access entrance is located along Old U.S. 23 

Highway as is outlined in red on page 1 of a 5-page drawing by Sun Cider Mill 

Crossing, LLC consultant, Diffin-Umlor & Associates, with the drawing revised 

May 23, 2019 and attached hereto (Job Number 991214). 

b. Sun Cider Mills Crossing, LLC must complete the improvements as shown on 

pages 2, 3, 4 and 5 of a 5-page drawing by Sun Cider Mill Crossing, LLC 

consultant, Diffin-Umlor & Associates, with the drawing revised May 23, 2019 

and attached hereto (Job Number 991214). 

c. Consent Judgment I, Paragraph 2.h shall be deleted and replaced with the 

following: 

There will be an undulating berm with landscaping within the area where 

such buffer area abuts Parshallville Road in compliance with the 

landscaping plan contained in Exhibit B. There will also be an undulating 

berm along Old U.S. 23 which shall leave the buffer area in a natural state 

to blend with the natural surroundings. 

d. Except for changes made by this Fourth Amendment, the terms and 

provisions of Consent Judgment I, as amended, remain in effect. To the 

2152609.5 
4488773.V2 



Case No. 98-16839-NZ 

extent that any terms contained in this Fourth Amendment to Consent 

Judgment are inconsistent with the terms contained in Township ordinances, 

the terms of this Fourth Amendment to Consent Judgment shall control. The 

terms of this Fourth Amendment to Consent Judgment may be amended, 

changed or modified at any time by written consent executed by the parties or 

their respective successors or assigns. No waiver of any provision of this 

Fourth Amendment shall be valid unless in writing and signed by the party 

against whom the waiver is asserted. No future modification of the Township's 

ordinances shall have any effect upon the terms of this Fourth Amendment to 

Consent Judgment. 

Livingston County Circuit Court Judge 

Dated: 

JAFFE, RAITT, HEUER & 
WEISS P.C. 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

f- j 

Rider BrlceJiLL— 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

Charles W. Widmaier 
Attorney for Defendant 

I'll, 2019 Dated: 2019 

Michael Cunningham, Supervisor 

Dated: ., 2019 

Marcella Husted, Clerk 

Dated: 2019 

2152609.5 
4488773. v2 



SOUTH LINE SECTION 32

EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE SECTION 32

ENBRIDGE ENERGY 30" CRUDE OIL PIPELINE (6B)

ENBRIDGE ENERGY 30" CRUDE OIL PIPELINE (7B)

ENBRIDGE ENERGY 30" CRUDE OIL PIPELINE (6B)

ENBRIDGE ENERGY 30" CRUDE OIL PIPELINE (7B)

D DD D

6
0

' W
ID

E

P
IP

E
LIN

E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

6
0

' W
ID

E

P
IP

E
LIN

E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

6
0

' P
IP

E
L

IN
E

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

530

521

528529 527

517 516 515

526525524523
522

518519520
594

595

596

597
604 605 606

607

608

617

618619620621622

614 615 616

609610611612601600
586

580 581 582
583 584 585

599

570569568567566565563562561560559558557

468

467

466

465

464

463
475

474

473

472

471

470

469482

481

480

479

478

477

476

490

489

488

487

486

485

484

483
498

497

496

495

494

493

492

491
506

505

504

503

502

501

500

499514

513

512

511

510

509

508

507

540 541539538
537536

550 551 552 553 554 555 556

436 437 438 439 440
441 442

443 444
446 447 448

449 450 451 452 453 454 455
456 457 458 459 460

531532533

535534

542

543

544

545

546

547

548

549
571

462

593592591

587588589590

602

598

613

603

445

461

564 572 573 574 575 576 577 578 579

D

TOWNSQUARE
BLVD.

A
D

D
IS

O
N

 W
A

Y

A
N

D
O

R
A

A
V

E
N

U
E

BELLCREST BLVD.

D
IA

N
A

 W
A

Y

B
E

LL
C

R
E

S
T

 B
LV

D
.

LEIGH COURT

JU
LI

E
T

 B
LV

D
.

REMBRANDT WAY

BELLCREST BLVD.

LI
B

E
R

T
Y

 M
IL

L 
D

R
IV

E

IM
P

E
R

IA
L 

D
R

IV
E

S
LE

E
P

IN
G

 B
E

A
U

T
Y

 C
O

U
R

T

EDGEWORTH DRIVE

BIRMINGHAM DRIVE

KENYON AVE.

LO
N

D
O

N
 W

A
Y

TOWNSQUARE
BLVD.

A
P

P
LE

 W
A

Y

C
H

A
D

W
IC

K
 A

V
E

.TA
R

R
A

G
O

N
 W

A
Y

R
O

M
A

N
TIC

S
 W

A
Y

H
A

M
LE

T 
W

A
Y

GABLES COURT

BESANTS COURT

PRINCE BLVD.

ROMEO WAY

P
R

IN
C

E
S

S
 B

LV
D

. K
IN

G
S

W
A

Y
 D

R
IV

E

MacBETH STREET

P
R

IN
C

E
 B

LV
D

.

PRINCE BLVD.

TA
R

R
AG

O
N

 W
AY

ORCHARD WAY

S
C

E
N

IC
 W

A
Y

P
R

IN
C

E
 B

LV
D

.

12
3

4

5

6
789

10
11

12

13

14
15

1617

18 19 20 21 22 23

242526272829

30 31 32 33 34 35 36

3738394041

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50515253
54

55
56

5758
59

60

61

62

63

64
65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74
75

76
777879

808182

83 84 85
86 87

88 89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101
102

103

104

105

106
107

108
109

110111
112

113

114
115

116
117

118

119
120

121
122 123 124

125 126
127 128

129
130

131

132

133
134

135
136 137 138 139

140 141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150
151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

161

162

163

164

165
166

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

188

189

190

191

192

193

194

195

196
197198

199200201202203
204

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

221

222

223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

231

232233

234

235

236

237

238

239

241

242

243

244

245

246 247 248 249

363

364

365

366

367

368

369

370

371

372
320 321 322

310

296

297

298

299

300

301

302

303

304

288

289

290

291

292

293

294

295

256

277

278

279

280

281

282

283

271

272

273

274

275

276

254
252253

250251

255

261

262

263

264

265

266

267

268

269

270

284

285

286

287

305

306

307

308

323
324

325

326

327

328

329

330

331

332

333

334
335

336

337
338

362 361 360

358

357

356 355
354 353

352 351 350 349 348

339

340

341342343344345346347

240

309

359

205

435
434433432431430429

425 424 423 422 421 420

419
418417416414

378

379

380

381

382

383

385

386

387

388

389

390

391

392

373

375

376

377 316

317

318

319

311

312

313

314

315

428

426

413

412

411

410

409

408

407

406

405

404

403

402

401

400

399

398

396 395 394397

257258259260

393

374

384

427

415

AMENITY

CENTER

4888-S
F

S
W

R
. 

@
 0

.4
0

%
1

0
3

-L
F

 O
F

 8
" 

S
A

N
.

Howell, MI 48843-7579
2300 East Grand River

Mr. Don W. Hayduk, M.S.
Livingston County Health Department

Telephone: (517) 546-9858 Ext. 433

GRADING & STRIPING PLAN

COVER SHEET

LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING PLAN
RD-3

RD-1

RD-44..

2..
1..

3..

Bay City, MI 48706-9433
3751 Mackinaw Road

Vector Pipeline System

Telephone: (989) 684-0160 Ext. 28

Enbridge (U.S.) Inc.

Email: eric.werner@enbridge.com

Enviromental Sanitarian

REMOVAL PLAN & ROAD WIDENING PLAN RD-2

Fax Phone: (517) 546-9853

Mr. Eric Weaver-Senior Right-Of-Way Agent

Mr. Brandon Wagner-Crossing Coordinator
Telephone: (269) 986-5742
Email: brandon.wagner@enbridge.com

Operating the Enbridge Energy and

RD-5DETAIL SHEET5..CONTACT INFORMATION

Livingston County Drain Commissioner
Mr. Brian Jonckheere, Drain Comissioner

Howell, MI 48843
Telephone: 517-546-0040
Fax Phone: 517-545-9658

Tyrone Township Hall

10408 Center Road
Fenton, MI 48430

Livingston County Road Commission

3535 Grand Oaks Drive
Howell, MI 48843
Telephone: 517-546-4250
Fax Phone: 517-546-9628

2300 E. Grand River Ave.

Telephone: 810-629-8631
Fax Phone: 810-629-0047

Mr. Steven J. Wasylk, P.E.

Supervisor: Mike Cunningham

Mr. Kenneth E. Recker, P.E. Chief Deputy

Utilities & Permits Engineer

CIDER MILL CROSSINGS

DIG
MISS

800-482-7171

BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL MISS DIG

(TOLL FREE)

72 HOURS
(3 WORKING DAYS)

PLAN INDEX

ALL ONSITE ROADWAYS, DRAINAGE, WATER WATER SYSTEMS, AND PORTABLE WATER
SYSTEMS ARE PRIVATLEY OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT.

ALL SEDIMENTATION PONDS SHALL BE EXCAVATED, TOP SOILED,
SEEDED, STRAW MULCHED, AND TACKED PRIOR TO THE START OF
THE MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION.

49287 West Road

Tel. (248) 437-7803
Fax. (866) 690-4307

Wixom, Michigan 48393

RD-1
SHEETS 1 OF 5

COVER SHEET

OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

MR. LEONARD SHEMBER
VICE PRESIDENT

MATTHEW DIFFIN, P.E.
CONTACT:

CONSULTANT:

SEAL:

SHEET NUMBER:

COMMENTS:

PLANNING MGR.

LAYOUT COORD:

TITLE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

DRAWING BY:

991214

MAY 29, 2019

MAD

MAD

MAD

SCALE: 1" = 200'

REVISED PER TWP. PLANNER'S
9-10-18 REVIEW

REVISED PER LIVINGSTON COUNTY
ROAD COMMISSION 6-31-18 REVIEW

REVISED PER TWP. 2-13-19
MEETING COMMENTS

REVISED PER LARA 5-23-19 REVIEW
COMMENTS

REVISIONS:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY
PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE
DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT,
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, OR LAND SURVEYOR TO
ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT

NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO

IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS

AFFIX HIS OR HER SEAL AND THE

DRAWING ALTERATION

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

CIDER MILL CROSSINGS
TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION 32 , TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST

MANUFACTURE HOUSING COMMUNITY

U
S

-2
3

PARSHALLVILLE ROAD

OLD US-23 \ PRIVATE ROAD ENTRANCE PLANS

O
LD

 U
S

-2
3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of Section 32, T.4N, R.6E.,
Tyrone Township, Livingston County, Michigan; thence North
00 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds West 539.52 feet along the
North-South 1/4 line to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing
North 00 degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds West (M) 2124.94 feet (M)
North 00 degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds West (R) 2123.63 feet (R)
along the North-South1/4 line of said Section to the center of said
section; thence South 89 degrees 56 minutes 15 seconds East (R)
2657.16 feet (R) South 89 degrees 56 minutes 23 seconds East (M)
2657.17 feet (M) along the East-West 1/4 line of said Section to the
East 1/4 corner of said section; thence South 00 degrees 08 minutes
51 seconds West (M) 2676.29 feet (M) South 00 degrees 07 minutes
19 seconds West (R) 2676.32 feet (R) along the East line of said
section to the Southeast corner of said section; thence North 89
degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds West 1320.44 feet along the South
line of said section; thence North 00 degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds
West 468.02 feet; thence North 89 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds
West 200.01 feet; thence South 00 degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds
East 217.01 feet; thence North 89 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds
West 400.02 feet; thence South 00 degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds
East 251.01 feet; thence North 89 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds
West 66.00 feet along the South line of said section; thence North 00
degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds West 468.02 feet; thence North 89
degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds West 224.01 feet; thence North 00
degrees 12 minutes 40 seconds West (M) 71.50 feet (M) North 00
degrees 14 minutes 21 seconds West (R) 71.50 feet (R); thence North
89 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds West 430.01 feet to the Point of
Beginning, containing 150.17 acres more or less and subject to
easements, restrictions, reservations, leases and agreements of record
if any.

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI
A PLANNED UNIT HOUSING COMMUNITY

PROJECT
AREA



T

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X

BELLCREST BLVD.

S

O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E.
O.H.E.

O.H.E.

O.H.E.

x
x

x
EX. PHONE BOX

EX. LAKEHEAD
PIPELINE SIGNS

EX. MDOT
R.O.W.
FENCE

D
EX. 18" CULVERT
W\ CONC. HEADWALL
INV. 18" E. = ±967.12
(UNDER WATER)

EX. WETLAND
BOUNDARY

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX. HOME

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. 10" FORCEMAIN

EX. F.M.
INV.=±961.27

EX. BERM
EX. BERM

EX.
TREE

EX.
TREE

EX.
PINE

EX.
PINE

35'R

35'R

50'

50' 100'

THE PROPOSED ASPHALT WILL MAINTAIN THE
CROSS-SLOPE OF THE EXISTING SHOULDER
THROUGH THE WIDTH OF THE APPROACH.

440' TAPER 200' 3-LANES 440' TAPER

10'

SAW-CUT AND REMOVE
ROUGH EDGE MATCH EX.
PAVEMENT

SHADE AREA DENOTES
PAVEMENT WIDENING (TYP.)

46' B-B

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
TRANSITION BETWEEN MDOT F-4
TYPE CURB AND 18" MOUNTABLE
CURB (TYP. EA. SIDE)

24'
B-B

±240-SYD 1.5" MDOT
1500T WEARING OVERLAY

INSTALL ±256-LF OF
18" WIDE CONCRETE
MOUNTABLE CURB

200-LF OF MDOT F-4
TYPE CURB & GUTTER

±255-LF OF MDOT F-4
TYPE CURB & GUTTER

INSTALL:
M-OPENING
PER DETAIL

2
4

'

4
8

'
ALL CONSTRUCTION WITHIN OLD US-23
ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE DONE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST LIVINGSTON
COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN REQUIRED
PERMITS FROM L.C.R.C. PRIOR TO THE
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

±2900-SYD 2.0" MDOT
1500T WEARING OVERLAY

±1258-SYD FULL DEPTH
WIDENING

3
6

'

PROVIDE 6' WIDE CONCRETE
SPILLWAY PER MDOT
R-35-B DETAIL ABOVE

±450-SYD FULL DEPTH
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

24' 15'

5'
1

0
0

'

6
0

'
PROPOSED
MONUMENT SIGN

T

967.00

9
6

7
.0

0

96
8.

00

9
6

8
.0

0

96
9.

00

9
6

9
.0

0

969.00

97
1.

00

971.0
0

971.00

97
2.

00

972.0
0

972.00

973.0
0

973.00

97
4.0

0

974.00

9
7

6
.0

0

976.00

977.00

977.00

977.0
0

977.00

978.00

978.0
0

978.00

979.00

979.0
0

979.00

981.00

981.00

981.00

982.00

982.00

983.00

983.00

984.00

984.00

986.00
987.00

988.00

97
6.

00

976.00

977.4
4

975.3
8

975.6
5

974.7
8

976.2
7

976.9
3

979.0
5

974.4
3

973.4
4

973.9
1

974.1
2

974.1
9

974.0
1973.8
2

973.5
1

972.1
3

977.0
0

976.6
0

975.7
7

976.3
1

976.0
5

972.3
9

973.8
0

974.0
7

974.3
1

974.5
5

974.4
5

974.2
3

974.1
8

974.3
7974.5
2

974.7
3

974.8
1

974.6
3974.4
4974.2
3

972.6
3

977.1
7

976.2
4

974.8
9973.2

8

975.9
6

972.6
5

974.1
9

974.6
2

974.8
6

975.0
4

974.9
6

974.7
6

974.4
4

974.5
7975.0
0

975.1
8

975.2
6

975.0
8974.8
9

974.3
4

972.3
9

971.6
7

968.8
5

969.8
4

971.2
8

965.8
4

975.1
9

975.0
9

975.2
6

975.5
7

975.4
3

975.1
8

975.1
5

975.2
6975.5
4975.7
2

975.7
9

975.6
6975.3
9

976.8
7976.2
6

975.6
0

975.6
4

975.8
4

975.9
9

975.8
3

975.6
2

975.5
2

975.5
0975.8
1976.0
5

976.1
9

976.0
4

976.4
6

973.3
7

976.50

976.3
1

976.1
5

976.1
6

976.1
8976.2
4976.4
8

976.6
4

976.84

976.7
0

976.3
5

976.1
8

976.3
4976.6
0976.9
1

977.0
3

976.8
9976.6
7

979.0
0

979.4
2

979.8
1

975.3
7

976.6
1

976.9
3

97
7.

11

977.3
1

977.1
6

976.8
8

976.8
1

976.9
497

7.
11977.3

6

977.5
4

977.3
7977.1
6977.0
0

975.6
2

978.7
7

981.7
9

980.5
3

980.2
9

982.8
3

975.8
7

976.8
9

977.3
3

977.5
3

977.6
8

977.6
1

977.4
4

977.3
8

977.6
1

977.3
9977.5
3977.7
7

977.8
8

977.6
9977.4
9

977.2
3

976.0
6

982.4
9

977.5
9

981.0
6980.8

8

977.6
9

981.6
0

977.7
0

976.5
7

977.7
1

977.8
2

977.9
7

978.1
6

97
8.

11

977.8
7

977.7
4

977.9
3978.0
7978.2
8

978.4
0

978.1
5977.9
8977.6
7

976.4
0

976.7
2

980.3
0

976.5
8

976.1
8

977.9
2

978.2
1

978.3
6

978.5
4

978.5
1

978.2
9

977.9
4

978.0
2978.3
3978.5
7

978.6
5

978.4
8978.2
4977.9
0

975.7
7

976.9
9

981.2
5

972.2
4

975.2
1

975.4
5

976.2
1

976.1
3

976.0
6

976.0
2

976.0
3

975.9
4

975.9
1

975.8
2

975.8
0

975.5
7

975.3
9

974.7
8

974.7
8

973.5
0

971.8
7970.1

6

969.5
8

969.8
7

970.1
5969.4

5

969.3
1

969.9
8

970.8
8

969.7
0

970.5
8

969.5
9

970.1
7

970.7
7

971.0
5

971.5
8

973.5
6

971.4
2

970.6
4 969.6

4

969.1
8 969.0

3
968.4

5

968.1
9

968.0
9

969.2
8

969.7
3

973.5
1

97
6.

11

975.7
3

976.7
3

976.1
7

973.9
0

970.7
9

973.9
8

975.0
4

972.7
7

970.3
1

968.4
1

968.9
3

969.3
3

966.5
7

966.7
8

967.3
7

967.7
5

968.6
6

969.1
9

969.2
6

967.7
8

966.8
4

966.4
3

966.0
2

965.9
0

964.6
5

963.8
9

962.9
8

962.6
9

962.7
1

963.5
3

963.9
0

964.9
7

966.1
0

968.6
5

969.8
4

970.0
0

966.6
2

966.5
6

967.2
8

967.7
8

967.6
2

968.0
9

968.1
3

968.8
0

969.7
3

971.2
2972.2

5
973.6

1
974.5

7975.4
9

976.1
4

976.0
6

976.0
6

975.0
5

974.9
7

975.0
3

974.8
7

974.7
9

975.2
8

975.4
8

975.5
4

975.3
2

975.2
4

974.4
5

973.0
2

976.0
4

979.2
4

982.4
4

982.7
8

981.4
9

982.9
0

983.0
4

984.9
3 984.5

2

984.9
5

982.0
0 978.6

0 975.6
0

972.9
7

971.6
8

973.6
1

972.9
8

972.5
5

971.6
2

970.3
0

970.0
8

970.5
0

967.5
9

967.5
4

967.4
0

968.1
0

969.0
8

970.2
4

971.0
6

972.3
3

973.0
7

972.1
0

97
3.

11

973.7
5

970.6
3

970.2
0

975.3
5

975.1
9

975.1
0

975.1
5

972.7
1

973.2
7

974.1
7

974.7
6

975.6
4

973.4
8

971.0
8

971.0
3

967.4
0

966.6
1969.9

5
970.4

0

970.3
7

970.4
9

970.5
0

971.7
5974.3

7

975.4
5

972.4
0

969.5
7

966.7
0

965.9
5

966.5
5

966.7
1

962.9
7

962.8
7

964.2
7

966.0
3

967.4
8

971.7
3

973.3
4

973.4
6

973.6
8

973.7
5

973.9
4

974.0
1

97
4.

11

973.0
8

973.1
8

973.3
8

975.4
0

976.2
9

978.3
1

976.2
0

974.8
5

974.7
1

974.6
0 977.8

8

974.1
2

973.7
7

973.6
3

973.9
2

974.1
6

974.2
1

974.0
1

974.2
3

974.2
4

974.2
7

974.5
7

974.7
4

975.1
8

975.5
7 975.2

2

975.5
1

975.7
7

976.0
7

975.8
6

975.3
3

975.4
1

975.6
8

975.9
7

976.6
1

976.48

976.7
9

976.2
9

976.3
6

976.8
2

976.9
5

975.8
3

975.7
6

975.3
2

975.8
1

975.8
7

975.6
3

975.7
7

976.1
6

976.0
5

975.8
4

975.6
6

975.5
5

975.5
2

975.7
7

975.4
1

975.1
9

975.2
1

975.0
4

975.1
4

974.8
1

974.7
4

974.5
6

974.4
7

974.4
1

974.1
2

973.8
8

973.7
6

973.5
7

973.7
4

973.9
1

974.1
6

973.9
7

974.1
7

974.3
5

974.6
1

974.4
5

974.5
3

974.7
4

974.9
0

974.7
9

974.6
7

974.5
1

974.5
9

974.8
2

974.5
9

974.5
1

974.6
8

974.8
1

974.6
1

974.6
5

974.7
8

975.7
7

976.4
5

976.6
5

977.1
7976.8

0

977.2
2

983.0
8

988.3
1

987.9
3

987.3
8

986.5
4

985.5
3

984.8
2

986.7
7

987.6
2

988.1
0

988.1
6

984.4
1

980.3
6

979.6
4

977.8
6

976.9
4

976.2
1

976.2
2

975.7
7

975.5
9

975.0
8

974.5
9

975.1
7

976.5
0

977.6
0

975.7
1

975.1
6

974.4
7

973.7
2

973.5
0

973.5
7

972.4
2

97
1.

12

974.2
4

975.0
7

976.3
4

976.2
3

976.2
5

976.7
8

976.9
1

975.0
0

974.6
7

974.3
2

973.6
1

974.0
2

972.8
5

972.4
3

975.6
8

97
0.

00

970.0
0

970.00

975.00

975.00

975.00

975.0
0

975.00

980.00

980.00

980.00

985.00

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X X
X X

BELLCREST BLVD.

S

977.4
4

975.3
8

975.6
5

974.7
8

976.2
7

976.9
3

979.0
5

974.4
3

973.4
4

973.9
1

974.1
2

974.1
9

974.0
1973.8
2

973.5
1

972.1
3

977.0
0

976.6
0

975.7
7

976.3
1

976.0
5

972.3
9

973.8
0

974.0
7

974.3
1

974.5
5

974.4
5

974.2
3

974.1
8

974.3
7974.5
2

974.7
3

974.8
1

974.6
3974.4
4974.2
3

972.6
3

977.1
7

976.2
4

974.8
9973.2

8

975.9
6

972.6
5

974.1
9

974.6
2

974.8
6

975.0
4

974.9
6

974.7
6

974.4
4

974.5
7975.0
0

975.1
8

975.2
6

975.0
8974.8
9

974.3
4

972.3
9

971.6
7

968.8
5

969.8
4

971.2
8

965.8
4

975.1
9

975.0
9

975.2
6

975.5
7

975.4
3

975.1
8

975.1
5

975.2
6975.5
4975.7
2

975.7
9

975.6
6975.3
9

976.8
7976.2
6

975.6
0

975.6
4

975.8
4

975.9
9

975.8
3

975.6
2

975.5
2

975.5
0975.8
1976.0
5

976.1
9

976.0
4

976.4
6

973.3
7

976.50

976.3
1

976.1
5

976.1
6

976.1
8976.2
4976.4
8

976.6
4

976.84

976.7
0

976.3
5

976.1
8

976.3
4976.6
0976.9
1

977.0
3

976.8
9976.6
7

979.0
0

979.4
2

979.8
1

975.3
7

976.6
1

976.9
3

97
7.

11

977.3
1

977.1
6

976.8
8

976.8
1

976.9
497

7.
11977.3

6

977.5
4

977.3
7977.1
6977.0
0

975.6
2

978.7
7

981.7
9

980.5
3

980.2
9

982.8
3

975.8
7

976.8
9

977.3
3

977.5
3

977.6
8

977.6
1

977.4
4

977.3
8

977.6
1

977.3
9977.5
3977.7
7

977.8
8

977.6
9977.4
9

977.2
3

976.0
6

982.4
9

977.5
9

981.0
6980.8

8

977.6
9

981.6
0

977.7
0

976.5
7

977.7
1

977.8
2

977.9
7

978.1
6

97
8.

11

977.8
7

977.7
4

977.9
3978.0
7978.2
8

978.4
0

978.1
5977.9
8977.6
7

976.4
0

976.7
2

980.3
0

976.5
8

976.1
8

977.9
2

978.2
1

978.3
6

978.5
4

978.5
1

978.2
9

977.9
4

978.0
2978.3
3978.5
7

978.6
5

978.4
8978.2
4977.9
0

975.7
7

976.9
9

981.2
5

972.2
4

975.2
1

975.4
5

976.2
1

976.1
3

976.0
6

976.0
2

976.0
3

975.9
4

975.9
1

975.8
2

975.8
0

975.5
7

975.3
9

974.7
8

974.7
8

973.5
0

971.8
7970.1

6

969.5
8

969.8
7

970.1
5969.4

5

969.3
1

969.9
8

970.8
8

969.7
0

970.5
8

969.5
9

970.1
7

970.7
7

971.0
5

971.5
8

973.5
6

971.4
2

970.6
4 969.6

4

969.1
8 969.0

3
968.4

5

968.1
9

968.0
9

969.2
8

969.7
3

973.5
1

97
6.

11

975.7
3

976.7
3

976.1
7

973.9
0

970.7
9

973.9
8

975.0
4

972.7
7

970.3
1

968.4
1

968.9
3

969.3
3

966.5
7

966.7
8

967.3
7

967.7
5

968.6
6

969.1
9

969.2
6

967.7
8

966.8
4

966.4
3

966.0
2

965.9
0

964.6
5

963.8
9

962.9
8

962.6
9

962.7
1

963.5
3

963.9
0

964.9
7

966.1
0

968.6
5

969.8
4

970.0
0

966.6
2

966.5
6

967.2
8

967.7
8

967.6
2

968.0
9

968.1
3

968.8
0

969.7
3

971.2
2972.2

5
973.6

1
974.5

7975.4
9

976.1
4

976.0
6

976.0
6

975.0
5

974.9
7

975.0
3

974.8
7

974.7
9

975.2
8

975.4
8

975.5
4

975.3
2

975.2
4

974.4
5

973.0
2

976.0
4

979.2
4

982.4
4

982.7
8

981.4
9

982.9
0

983.0
4

984.9
3 984.5

2

984.9
5

982.0
0 978.6

0 975.6
0

972.9
7

971.6
8

973.6
1

972.9
8

972.5
5

971.6
2

970.3
0

970.0
8

970.5
0

967.5
9

967.5
4

967.4
0

968.1
0

969.0
8

970.2
4

971.0
6

972.3
3

973.0
7

972.1
0

97
3.

11

973.7
5

970.6
3

970.2
0

975.3
5

975.1
9

975.1
0

975.1
5

972.7
1

973.2
7

974.1
7

974.7
6

975.6
4

973.4
8

971.0
8

971.0
3

967.4
0

966.6
1969.9

5
970.4

0

970.3
7

970.4
9

970.5
0

971.7
5974.3

7

975.4
5

972.4
0

969.5
7

966.7
0

965.9
5

966.5
5

966.7
1

962.9
7

962.8
7

964.2
7

966.0
3

967.4
8

971.7
3

973.3
4

973.4
6

973.6
8

973.7
5

973.9
4

974.0
1

97
4.

11

973.0
8

973.1
8

973.3
8

975.4
0

976.2
9

978.3
1

976.2
0

974.8
5

974.7
1

974.6
0 977.8

8

974.1
2

973.7
7

973.6
3

973.9
2

974.1
6

974.2
1

974.0
1

974.2
3

974.2
4

974.2
7

974.5
7

974.7
4

975.1
8

975.5
7 975.2

2

975.5
1

975.7
7

976.0
7

975.8
6

975.3
3

975.4
1

975.6
8

975.9
7

976.6
1

976.48

976.7
9

976.2
9

976.3
6

976.8
2

976.9
5

975.8
3

975.7
6

975.3
2

975.8
1

975.8
7

975.6
3

975.7
7

976.1
6

976.0
5

975.8
4

975.6
6

975.5
5

975.5
2

975.7
7

975.4
1

975.1
9

975.2
1

975.0
4

975.1
4

974.8
1

974.7
4

974.5
6

974.4
7

974.4
1

974.1
2

973.8
8

973.7
6

973.5
7

973.7
4

973.9
1

974.1
6

973.9
7

974.1
7

974.3
5

974.6
1

974.4
5

974.5
3

974.7
4

974.9
0

974.7
9

974.6
7

974.5
1

974.5
9

974.8
2

974.5
9

974.5
1

974.6
8

974.8
1

974.6
1

974.6
5

974.7
8

975.7
7

976.4
5

976.6
5

977.1
7976.8

0

977.2
2

983.0
8

988.3
1

987.9
3

987.3
8

986.5
4

985.5
3

984.8
2

986.7
7

987.6
2

988.1
0

988.1
6

984.4
1

980.3
6

979.6
4

977.8
6

976.9
4

976.2
1

976.2
2

975.7
7

975.5
9

975.0
8

974.5
9

975.1
7

976.5
0

977.6
0

975.7
1

975.1
6

974.4
7

973.7
2

973.5
0

973.5
7

972.4
2

97
1.

12

974.2
4

975.0
7

976.3
4

976.2
3

976.2
5

976.7
8

976.9
1

975.0
0

974.6
7

974.3
2

973.6
1

974.0
2

972.8
5

972.4
3

975.6
8

EX. 18" CULVERT
W\ CONC. HEADWALL
INV. 18" E. = ±967.12
(UNDER WATER)

EX. WETLAND
BOUNDARY

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX. HOME

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. 10" FORCEMAIN

EX. F.M.
INV.=±961.27

EX. BERM
EX. BERM

EX.
TREE

EX.
TREE

EX.
PINE

EX.
PINE

OLD HIGHWAY (US-23)
(100' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY)

X X X X X X X X X X
X

X X X

REMOVE EX. 15"
DIA. RCP CULVERT

REMOVE EX.
CONC. HEADWALL

MILL 10'WIDE
x 1.5" DEEP
BUTT JOINT

MILL 10' WIDE
x 2.0" DEEP
BUTT JOINT

MILL 10' WIDE
x 2.0" DEEP
BUTT JOINT

REMOVE EX. ASPHALT
±267-SYDx7" DEEP

SEAL:

SHEET NUMBER:

COMMENTS:

PLANNING MGR.

LAYOUT COORD:

TITLE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

DRAWING BY:

991214

MAD

MAD

MAD

SCALE: 1" = 40'

REVISED PER LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION 6-31-18 REVIEW

MAY 29, 2019

REVISED PER TWP. PLANNER'S
9-10-18 REVIEW

REVISED PER TWP. 2-13-19
MEETING COMMENTS

REVISED PER LARA 5-23-19 REVIEW
COMMENTS

REVISIONS:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY
PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE
DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT,
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, OR LAND SURVEYOR TO
ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT

NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO

IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS

AFFIX HIS OR HER SEAL AND THE

DRAWING ALTERATION

TYRONETOWNSHIP, ILIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI
A PLANNED UNIT HOUSING COMMUNITY

CIDER MILL CROSSINGS

NORTH

OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

MR. LEONARD SHEMBER
VICE PRESIDENT

MATTHEW DIFFIN, P.E.
CONTACT:

CONSULTANT:

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY \ REMOVAL PLAN

ROADWAY WIDENING PLAN

G
W

E
N

D
O

L
Y

N
 L

A
N

E

49287 West Road

Tel. (248) 437-7803
Fax. (866) 690-4307

Wixom, Michigan 48393

RD-2
SHEETS 2 OF 5

ROADWAY DETAILS

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640



T

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X
X X X X X X

ONLY

ONLY ONLY

BELLCREST BLVD.

4" SOILD DOUBLE YELLOW
LINES (TYP.)

4" SOILD WHITE
LINES (TYP.)

4" SOILD WHITE
LINES (TYP.)

4" SOILD DOUBLE YELLOW
LINES (TYP.)

4" SOILD WHITE
LINES (TYP.)

ARROW LEGEND
MARKINGS

1
2

'
1

2
'

1
2

'
1

2
'

24'

ALL PAVEMENT STRIPING WITHIN OLD US-23
ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOULD BE DONE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION & THE
MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES COORDINATE MARKINGS WITH
THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

24" WIDE SOLID
WHITE STOP BAR

STOP SIGN
30"x30" (R1-1)

4" SOILD YELLOW
LINES W\ 4" YELLOW

SKIP (TYP.)

NO PARKING SIGN
"NO ON STREET PARKING
IS ALLOWED ANYWHERE

IN THIS COMMUNITY, VEHICLES
WILL BE TOWED AT THE

OWNER'S EXPENSE.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL AN
ADDITIONAL NO PARKING SIGN

AT THE MAIN ENTRANCE.
COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION

PROPERTY MANAGER.

8' 18' 8'24.6'

4" SOILD WHITE
LINES (TYP.)

8
'

1
8

'
8

'

12' 12' 15'

2
4

.6
'

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X X X X X X X X X X X X

XX
X

X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

T

967.00

9
6

7
.0

0

96
8.

00

9
6

8
.0

0

96
9.

00

9
6

9
.0

0

969.00

97
1.

00

971.0
0

971.00

97
2.

00

972.0
0

972.00

973.0
0

973.00

97
4.0

0

974.00

9
7

6
.0

0

976.00

977.00

977.00

977.0
0

977.00

978.00

978.0
0

978.00

979.00

979.0
0

979.00

981.00

981.00

981.00

982.00

982.00

983.00

983.00

984.00

984.00

986.00
987.00

988.00

97
6.

00

976.00

977.4
4

975.3
8

975.6
5

976.2
7

976.9
3

979.0
5

974.4
3

974.3
7974.5
2

974.7
3

974.8
1

974.6
3974.4
4974.2
3

972.6
3

977.1
7

976.2
4

974.8
9973.2

8

975.9
6

972.6
5

974.1
9

974.6
2

974.8
6

975.0
4

974.9
6

974.7
6

974.4
4

974.5
7975.0
0

975.1
8

975.2
6

975.0
8974.8
9

974.3
4

972.3
9

971.6
7

968.8
5

969.8
4

971.2
8

965.8
4

975.1
9

975.0
9

975.2
6

975.5
7

975.4
3

975.1
8

975.1
5

975.2
6975.5
4975.7
2

975.7
9

975.6
6975.3
9

976.8
7976.2
6

975.6
0

975.6
4

975.8
4

975.9
9

975.8
3

975.6
2

975.5
2

975.5
0975.8
1976.0
5

976.1
9

976.0
4

976.4
6

973.3
7

976.50

976.3
1

976.1
5

976.1
6

976.1
8976.2
4976.4
8

976.6
4

976.84

976.7
0

976.3
5

976.1
8

976.3
4976.6
0976.9
1

977.0
3

976.8
9976.6
7

979.0
0

979.4
2

979.8
1

975.3
7

976.6
1

976.9
3

97
7.

11

977.3
1

977.1
6

976.8
8

976.8
1

976.9
497

7.
11977.3

6

977.5
4

977.3
7977.1
6977.0
0

975.6
2

978.7
7

981.7
9

980.5
3

980.2
9

982.8
3

975.8
7

976.8
9

977.3
3

977.5
3

977.6
8

977.6
1

977.4
4

977.3
8

977.6
1

977.3
9977.5
3977.7
7

977.8
8

977.6
9977.4
9

977.2
3

976.0
6

982.4
9

977.5
9

981.0
6980.8

8

977.6
9

981.6
0

977.7
0

976.5
7

977.7
1

977.8
2

977.9
7

978.1
6

97
8.

11

977.8
7

977.7
4

977.9
3978.0
7978.2
8

978.4
0

978.1
5977.9
8977.6
7

976.4
0

976.7
2

980.3
0

976.5
8

976.1
8

977.9
2

978.2
1

978.3
6

978.5
4

978.5
1

978.2
9

977.9
4

978.0
2978.3
3978.5
7

978.6
5

978.4
8978.2
4977.9
0

975.7
7

976.9
9

981.2
5

975.4
4

975.0
1

977.7
6

978.4
8

978.7
1

978.8
8

978.8
1

978.6
5

978.4
6

978.5
8978.7
0

978.8
4

978.9
2

978.8
2978.5
4

977.8
1

974.7
9

974.8
0

972.2
4

975.2
1

975.4
5

976.2
1

976.1
3

976.0
6

976.0
2

976.0
3

975.9
4

975.9
1

975.8
2

975.8
0

975.5
7

975.3
9

974.7
8

974.7
8

973.5
0

971.8
7970.1

6

969.5
8

969.8
7

970.1
5969.4

5

969.3
1

969.9
8

970.8
8

969.7
0

970.5
8

969.5
9

970.1
7

970.7
7

971.0
5

971.5
8

973.5
6

971.4
2

970.6
4 969.6

4

969.1
8 969.0

3
968.4

5

968.1
9

968.0
9

969.2
8

969.7
3

973.5
1

97
6.

11

975.7
3

976.7
3

976.1
7

973.9
0

970.7
9

973.9
8

975.0
4

972.7
7

970.3
1

968.4
1

968.9
3

969.3
3

966.5
7

966.7
8

967.3
7

967.7
5

968.6
6

969.1
9

969.2
6

967.7
8

966.8
4

966.4
3

966.0
2

965.9
0

964.6
5

963.8
9

962.9
8

962.6
9

962.7
1

963.5
3

963.9
0

964.9
7

966.1
0

968.6
5

969.8
4

970.0
0

966.6
2

966.5
6

967.2
8

967.7
8

967.6
2

968.0
9

968.1
3

968.8
0

969.7
3

971.2
2972.2

5
973.6

1
974.5

7975.4
9

976.1
4

976.0
6

976.0
6

975.0
5

974.9
7

975.0
3

974.8
7

974.7
9

975.2
8

975.4
8

975.5
4

975.3
2

975.2
4

974.4
5

973.0
2

976.0
4

979.2
4

982.4
4

982.7
8

981.4
9

982.9
0

983.0
4

984.9
3 984.5

2

984.9
5

982.0
0 978.6

0 975.6
0

972.9
7

971.6
8

973.6
1

972.9
8

972.5
5

971.6
2

970.3
0

970.0
8

967.5
9

967.5
4

967.4
0

968.1
0

969.0
8

970.2
4

971.0
6

972.3
3

973.0
7

972.1
0

97
3.

11

973.7
5

970.6
3

970.2
0

975.3
5

975.1
9

975.1
0

975.1
5

972.7
1

973.2
7

974.1
7

974.7
6

975.6
4

973.4
8

971.0
8

971.0
3

967.4
0

966.6
1969.9

5
970.4

0

970.3
7

970.4
9

970.5
0

971.7
5974.3

7

975.4
5

972.4
0

969.5
7

966.7
0

965.9
5

966.5
5

966.7
1

962.9
7

962.8
7

966.0
3

973.7
5

973.9
4

974.0
1

97
4.

11

973.0
8

973.1
8

973.5
0

974.0
4

974.7
1

973.7
7

973.6
3

973.9
2

974.1
6

974.2
1

974.0
1

974.2
3

974.2
4

974.2
7

974.5
7

974.7
4

975.1
8

975.5
7 975.2

2

975.5
1

975.7
7

976.0
7

975.8
6

975.3
3

975.4
1

975.6
8

975.9
7

976.6
1

976.48

976.7
9

976.2
9

976.3
6

976.8
2

976.9
5

975.8
3

975.7
6

975.3
2

975.8
1

975.8
7

975.6
3

975.7
7

976.1
6

976.0
5

975.8
4

975.6
6

975.5
5

975.5
2

975.7
7

975.4
1

975.1
9

975.2
1

975.0
4

975.1
4

974.8
1

974.7
4

974.5
6

974.4
7

974.4
1

974.1
2

973.8
8

974.9
0

974.7
9

974.6
7

974.5
1

974.5
9

974.8
2

974.5
9

974.5
1

974.6
8

974.8
1

974.6
1

974.6
5

974.7
8

975.7
7

976.4
5

976.6
5

977.1
7976.8

0

977.2
2

983.0
8

988.3
1

987.9
3

987.3
8

986.5
4

985.5
3

984.8
2

986.7
7

987.6
2

988.1
0

988.1
6

984.4
1

980.3
6

979.6
4

977.8
6

976.9
4

976.2
1

976.2
2

975.7
7

975.5
9

975.0
8

974.5
9

975.1
7

976.5
0

977.6
0

975.7
1

975.1
6

974.4
7

973.7
2

973.5
0

973.5
7

972.4
2

97
1.

12

974.2
4

975.0
7

976.3
4

976.2
3

976.2
5

976.7
8

976.9
1

975.0
0

974.6
7

974.3
2

973.6
1

974.0
2

972.8
5

972.4
3

975.6
8

97
0.

00

970.0
0

970.00

975.00

975.00

975.00

975.0
0

975.00

980.00

980.00

980.00

985.00

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X

X X X X X
X X

BELLCREST BLVD.

S

977.4
4

975.3
8

975.6
5

976.2
7

976.9
3

979.0
5

974.4
3

974.3
7974.5
2

974.7
3

974.8
1

974.6
3974.4
4974.2
3

972.6
3

977.1
7

976.2
4

974.8
9973.2

8

975.9
6

972.6
5

974.1
9

974.6
2

974.8
6

975.0
4

974.9
6

974.7
6

974.4
4

974.5
7975.0
0

975.1
8

975.2
6

975.0
8974.8
9

974.3
4

972.3
9

971.6
7

968.8
5

969.8
4

971.2
8

965.8
4

975.1
9

975.0
9

975.2
6

975.5
7

975.4
3

975.1
8

975.1
5

975.2
6975.5
4975.7
2

975.7
9

975.6
6975.3
9

976.8
7976.2
6

975.6
0

975.6
4

975.8
4

975.9
9

975.8
3

975.6
2

975.5
2

975.5
0975.8
1976.0
5

976.1
9

976.0
4

976.4
6

973.3
7

976.50

976.3
1

976.1
5

976.1
6

976.1
8976.2
4976.4
8

976.6
4

976.84

976.7
0

976.3
5

976.1
8

976.3
4976.6
0976.9
1

977.0
3

976.8
9976.6
7

979.0
0

979.4
2

979.8
1

975.3
7

976.6
1

976.9
3

97
7.

11

977.3
1

977.1
6

976.8
8

976.8
1

976.9
497

7.
11977.3

6

977.5
4

977.3
7977.1
6977.0
0

975.6
2

978.7
7

981.7
9

980.5
3

980.2
9

982.8
3

975.8
7

976.8
9

977.3
3

977.5
3

977.6
8

977.6
1

977.4
4

977.3
8

977.6
1

977.3
9977.5
3977.7
7

977.8
8

977.6
9977.4
9

977.2
3

976.0
6

982.4
9

977.5
9

981.0
6980.8

8

977.6
9

981.6
0

977.7
0

976.5
7

977.7
1

977.8
2

977.9
7

978.1
6

97
8.

11

977.8
7

977.7
4

977.9
3978.0
7978.2
8

978.4
0

978.1
5977.9
8977.6
7

976.4
0

976.7
2

980.3
0

976.5
8

976.1
8

977.9
2

978.2
1

978.3
6

978.5
4

978.5
1

978.2
9

977.9
4

978.0
2978.3
3978.5
7

978.6
5

978.4
8978.2
4977.9
0

975.7
7

976.9
9

981.2
5

975.4
4

975.0
1

977.7
6

978.4
8

978.7
1

978.8
8

978.8
1

978.6
5

978.4
6

978.5
8978.7
0

978.8
4

978.9
2

978.8
2978.5
4

977.8
1

974.7
9

974.8
0

972.2
4

975.2
1

975.4
5

976.2
1

976.1
3

976.0
6

976.0
2

976.0
3

975.9
4

975.9
1

975.8
2

975.8
0

975.5
7

975.3
9

974.7
8

974.7
8

973.5
0

971.8
7970.1

6

969.5
8

969.8
7

970.1
5969.4

5

969.3
1

969.9
8

970.8
8

969.7
0

970.5
8

969.5
9

970.1
7

970.7
7

971.0
5

971.5
8

973.5
6

971.4
2

970.6
4 969.6

4

969.1
8 969.0

3
968.4

5

968.1
9

968.0
9

969.2
8

969.7
3

973.5
1

97
6.

11

975.7
3

976.7
3

976.1
7

973.9
0

970.7
9

973.9
8

975.0
4

972.7
7

970.3
1

968.4
1

968.9
3

969.3
3

966.5
7

966.7
8

967.3
7

967.7
5

968.6
6

969.1
9

969.2
6

967.7
8

966.8
4

966.4
3

966.0
2

965.9
0

964.6
5

963.8
9

962.9
8

962.6
9

962.7
1

963.5
3

963.9
0

964.9
7

966.1
0

968.6
5

969.8
4

970.0
0

966.6
2

966.5
6

967.2
8

967.7
8

967.6
2

968.0
9

968.1
3

968.8
0

969.7
3

971.2
2972.2

5
973.6

1
974.5

7975.4
9

976.1
4

976.0
6

976.0
6

975.0
5

974.9
7

975.0
3

974.8
7

974.7
9

975.2
8

975.4
8

975.5
4

975.3
2

975.2
4

974.4
5

973.0
2

976.0
4

979.2
4

982.4
4

982.7
8

981.4
9

982.9
0

983.0
4

984.9
3 984.5

2

984.9
5

982.0
0 978.6

0 975.6
0

972.9
7

971.6
8

973.6
1

972.9
8

972.5
5

971.6
2

970.3
0

970.0
8

967.5
9

967.5
4

967.4
0

968.1
0

969.0
8

970.2
4

971.0
6

972.3
3

973.0
7

972.1
0

97
3.

11

973.7
5

970.6
3

970.2
0

975.3
5

975.1
9

975.1
0

975.1
5

972.7
1

973.2
7

974.1
7

974.7
6

975.6
4

973.4
8

971.0
8

971.0
3

967.4
0

966.6
1969.9

5
970.4

0

970.3
7

970.4
9

970.5
0

971.7
5974.3

7

975.4
5

972.4
0

969.5
7

966.7
0

965.9
5

966.5
5

966.7
1

962.9
7

962.8
7

966.0
3

973.7
5

973.9
4

974.0
1

97
4.

11

973.0
8

973.1
8

973.5
0

974.0
4

974.7
1

973.7
7

973.6
3

973.9
2

974.1
6

974.2
1

974.0
1

974.2
3

974.2
4

974.2
7

974.5
7

974.7
4

975.1
8

975.5
7 975.2

2

975.5
1

975.7
7

976.0
7

975.8
6

975.3
3

975.4
1

975.6
8

975.9
7

976.6
1

976.48

976.7
9

976.2
9

976.3
6

976.8
2

976.9
5

975.8
3

975.7
6

975.3
2

975.8
1

975.8
7

975.6
3

975.7
7

976.1
6

976.0
5

975.8
4

975.6
6

975.5
5

975.5
2

975.7
7

975.4
1

975.1
9

975.2
1

975.0
4

975.1
4

974.8
1

974.7
4

974.5
6

974.4
7

974.4
1

974.1
2

973.8
8

974.9
0

974.7
9

974.6
7

974.5
1

974.5
9

974.8
2

974.5
9

974.5
1

974.6
8

974.8
1

974.6
1

974.6
5

974.7
8

975.7
7

976.4
5

976.6
5

977.1
7976.8

0

977.2
2

983.0
8

988.3
1

987.9
3

987.3
8

986.5
4

985.5
3

984.8
2

986.7
7

987.6
2

988.1
0

988.1
6

984.4
1

980.3
6

979.6
4

977.8
6

976.9
4

976.2
1

976.2
2

975.7
7

975.5
9

975.0
8

974.5
9

975.1
7

976.5
0

977.6
0

975.7
1

975.1
6

974.4
7

973.7
2

973.5
0

973.5
7

972.4
2

97
1.

12

974.2
4

975.0
7

976.3
4

976.2
3

976.2
5

976.7
8

976.9
1

975.0
0

974.6
7

974.3
2

973.6
1

974.0
2

972.8
5

972.4
3

975.6
8

O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E. O.H.E.
O.H.E.

O.H.E.

O.H.E.x
x

EX. PHONE BOX

EX. LAKEHEAD
PIPELINE SIGNS

EX. MDOT
R.O.W.
FENCE

D
EX. 18" CULVERT
W\ CONC. HEADWALL
INV. 18" E. = ±967.12
(UNDER WATER)

EX. WETLAND
BOUNDARY

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX.
GARAGE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. 10" FORCEMAIN

EX. F.M.
INV.=±961.27

EX. BERM
EX. BERM

EX.
TREE

EX.
TREE

EX.
PINE

EX.
PINE

MATCH EXISTING
BIT. TB ±978.40

MATCH EXISTING
GRAVEL SHOULDER
GR ±978.31

MATCH EXISTING

TC±976.50
G±976.00 TC±976.25

G±975.75

TC±976.93
G±976.43

TC±977.36
G±976.86

TC±977.16
G±976.66

TC±976.96
G±976.46

TC±976.76
G±976.26

TC±976.56
G±976.06

TC±975.42
G±975.17

MATCH EX.
TC±974.43
G±974.23

MATCH EX.
TC±974.78
G±974.65

TC±976.43
G±976.18

TC±975.95
G±975.70

TC±977.10
G±976.60

TC±976.98
G±976.48

GR±976.55
TB±976.63

GR±976.87
TB±976.95

GR±977.22
TB±977.30

GR±977.60
TB±977.68

MATCH EXISTING
GRAVEL SHOULDER
GR ±978.17

TC±977.20
G±976.70

INSTALL: 15" CONC. END
SECTION INV.=974.0
W\ ±27-SYD OF MDOT
PLAIN RIP-RAP OVER
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

CONTRACTOR TO PUMP OUT AND
VERIFY THE EXACT SIZE, DEPTH, AND
LOCATION OF EX. CULVERT PRIOR TO
ORDERING MATERIALS. NOTIFY ENGINEER
OF ANY ISSUE FOUND.

9
7

6
.0

9
7

5
.0

9
7

4
.0

9
7

2
.0

9
7

0
.0

975.0976.0

CONNECT TO EX. CULVERT
WITH 6' DIA. MANHOLE
EJIW 1045 SOLID
FRAME & COVER
RIM=973.0
INV. 18" E.=±967.12
INV. 15" S.=970.4
INV. 24" NW.=±967.12

26-L OF 24"
C-76 CLIV
CONC. @ 0.20%

INSTALL: 24" CONC. END
SECTION INV.=967.0
W\ ±40-SYD OF MDOT
PLAIN RIP-RAP OVER
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

TB±976.97
GR±976.89TB±977.42

GR±977.34

TB±977.83
GR±977.75

BIT. TB ±978.25

MATCH EXISTING
BIT. TB ±975.10

MATCH EXISTING
BIT. TB ±975.22

GR±975.25
TB±975.33

GR±975.15
TB±975.23

GR±975.28
TB±975.36

GR±975.52
TB±975.60

GR±975.59
TB±975.67

GR±975.45
TB±975.53

GR±975.63
TB±975.71

GR±975.68
TB±975.76

GR±975.88
TB±975.98

GR±976.00
TB±976.10

PROPOSED SILT FENCE
EACH SIDE OF THE
ROAD TYPICAL

SOIL EROSION:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 36" SILT FENCE ALONG
THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS (EACH
SIDE TYPICAL).

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE 4" OF TOP SOIL, SEED,
FERTILIZER, STRAW MULCH, AND TACKIFIER PER LIVINGSTON
COUNTY REQUIREMENTS ON ALL DISTRUBED AREAS (TYP.).

PROPOSED SILT FENCE
EACH SIDE OF THE
ROAD TYPICAL

180-LF OF C-76 CLIV STORM SEWER @ 2.0%

G±976.22

TC±977.40
G±976.90

TC±976.93
G±976.43

SEAL:

SHEET NUMBER:

COMMENTS:

PLANNING MGR.

LAYOUT COORD:

TITLE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

DRAWING BY:

991214

MAD

MAD

MAD

SCALE: 1" = 40'

REVISED PER LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION 6-31-18 REVIEW

MAY 29, 2019

REVISED PER TWP. PLANNER'S
9-10-18 REVIEW
REVISED PER TWP. 2-13-19
MEETING COMMENTS

REVISED PER LARA 5-23-19 REVIEW
COMMENTS

REVISIONS:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY
PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE
DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT,
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, OR LAND SURVEYOR TO
ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT

NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO

IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS

AFFIX HIS OR HER SEAL AND THE

DRAWING ALTERATION

TYRONETOWNSHIP, ILIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI
A PLANNED UNIT HOUSING COMMUNITY

CIDER MILL CROSSINGS

NORTH

OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

MR. LEONARD SHEMBER
VICE PRESIDENT

MATTHEW DIFFIN, P.E.
CONTACT:

CONSULTANT:

GRADING PLAN

STRIPING PLAN

G
W

E
N

D
O

L
Y

N
 L

A
N

E

49287 West Road

Tel. (248) 437-7803
Fax. (866) 690-4307

Wixom, Michigan 48393

RD-3
SHEET 3 OF 5

OLD US-23 \ PRIVATE ROADWAY
GRADING \ STRIPING PLAN

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

G = GUTTER

LEGEND
TC = TOP OF CURB

GR = TOP OF GRAVEL
TB = TOP OF BIT



X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

BELLCREST BLVD.

ONLY

ONLY ONLY

0.05

1.00

5.0
0

5.
00

1.00

0.
05

0.03

0.
03

T

967.00

9
6

7
.0

0

96
8.

00

9
6

8
.0

0

96
9.

00

9
6

9
.0

0

969.00

97
1.

00

971.0
0

971.00

97
2.

00

972.0
0

972.00

973.0
0

973.00

97
4.0

0

974.00

9
7

6
.0

0

976.00

977.00

977.00

977.0
0

977.00

978.00

978.00

979.00

979.00

981.00

981.00

982.00

982.00

983.00

983.00

984.00

984.00

986.00
987.00

988.00

97
6.

00

976.00

97
0.

00

970.0
0

970.00

975.00

975.00

975.00

975.0
0

975.00

980.00

980.00

985.00

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

BELLCREST BLVD.

S

O.H.E.
O.H.E.

O.H.E.

O.H.E.x
x

EX. PHONE BOXD
EX. 18" CULVERT
W\ CONC. HEADWALL
INV. 18" E. = ±967.12
(UNDER WATER)

EX. WETLAND
BOUNDARY

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX. HOME

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. 10" FORCEMAIN

EX. F.M.
INV.=±961.27

EX. BERM
EX. BERM

EX.
TREE

EX.
TREE

EX.
PINE

EX.
PINE

AS
8

AR AR
AR AR

PP

PP

PP

PP

PP
PP

PP

PP

PP

PP

PN PN

AR
AR

25'

2
5

'

CLE
AR

VIS
IO

N
HA
4

JW
21

HS
18

PROPOSED
MONUMENT

SIGN

ISLAND TO BE
PLANTED WITH

PERENNIAL FLOWERS

INSTALL (4) 4" PVC
ELECTRICAL AND IRRIGATION
CONDUITS TO SIGN AND
LANDSCAPE ISLAND
APPROX. 160-LF TOTAL

Cider Mill Crossings

SEAL:

SHEET NUMBER:

COMMENTS:

PLANNING MGR.

LAYOUT COORD:

TITLE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

DRAWING BY:

991214

MAD

MAD

MAD

SCALE: 1" = 40'

REVISED PER LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION 6-31-18 REVIEW

MAY 29, 2019

REVISED PER TWP. PLANNER'S
9-10-18 REVIEW
REVISED PER TWP. 2-13-19
MEETING COMMENTS

REVISED PER LARA 5-23-19 REVIEW
COMMENTS

REVISIONS:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY
PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE
DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT,
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, OR LAND SURVEYOR TO
ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT

NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO

IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS

AFFIX HIS OR HER SEAL AND THE

DRAWING ALTERATION

TYRONETOWNSHIP, ILIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI
A PLANNED UNIT HOUSING COMMUNITY

AS 8 2" Amelancheir spp. Serviceberry

AR 6 2.5" Cal. Acer rubrum 'Franksred' 'Red Sunset' Maple

PLANTING SCHEDULE FOR SITE LANDSCAPING

PN 2 8' Pinus nigra Austrian Pine

PP 10 8' Picea pungens glauca Colorado Blue Spruce

HA 4 24" HT. Hydrangea 'Endless Summer' Hydrangea

HS 18 1 Gal. Hemerocallis 'Stella de Oro' Daylily

JW 21 1 Gal. Juniperious Horizontalis 'Wiltonii' Blue Rug Juniper

STREET SIGNS (WHERE REQUIRED ON
SITE PLAN)

LAMP:

POST:

BASE SERIES MODEL NO. A

FINISH GRADE

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

HANOVER-LANTERN SERIES MODEL NO.
S2170BP-A-150-120V-TYPE 5 OPTICS

HANOVER-LANTERN SERIES MODEL NO.

NO SCALE

PROPOSED
LIGHT POLE

EXISTING
LIGHT POLE

EXISTING
LIGHT POLE

0.03

0.05

1.00

5.0
0

0
.0

5

0
.0

3

5
.0

0

1.00

TYPICAL LIGHT DETAIL

49287 West Road

Tel. (248) 437-7803
Fax. (866) 690-4307

Wixom, Michigan 48393

RD-4
SHEET 4 OF 5

OLD US-23 \ PRIVATE ROADWAY
LANDSCAPING \ LIGHTING PLAN

CIDER MILL CROSSINGS

NORTH

OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

MR. LEONARD SHEMBER
VICE PRESIDENT

MATTHEW DIFFIN, P.E.
CONTACT:

CONSULTANT:

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

EXISTING SIGN PHOTO

PROPOSED SIGN LAYOUT

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

1
2

'-
0

"

COMMON NAMESIZEKEY QUAN. BOTANICAL NAME

FULLY SCREENED WITH LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS.
ALL GROUND MOUNTED UTILITIES SHALL BE

IRRIGATED, EXCLUDING THE WETLANDS AREAS.
ALL LAWN AND LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE

OR SODDING.
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANTS, SEEDING,
TOPSOIL, MEASURED AFTER COMPACTION,
SHALL RECEIVE SIX INCHES (6") OF SCREENED
ALL PLANTING BEDS AND GREENBELT AREAS

CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER.
LINES PRIOR TO PLANTING AND SHALL REPORT ANY
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY

PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG TWICE THE WIDTH OF THE ROOTBALL.
PLANT PITS AND PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH

DOWN ON THE BALL. WIRE BASKETS AND OTHER NON

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.

3" OF COMPOSTED PINE BARK MULCH SHALL BE SPREAD OVER
ALL PLANT BEDS.

ALL BIODEGRADABLE BURLAP SHALL BE UNTIED AND PULLED

REMOVED PRIOR TO PLANTING. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN NOT TO

THE AMENDED PLANTING MIX IN LIFTS TO AVOID AIR POCKETS

BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS ATTACHED TO PLANTS SHALL BE

NATURAL RELATIONSHIP WITH FINISHED GRADE.

AFTER THE COMPLETION OF PLANT INSTALLATION. MAINTENANCE

BREAK OR DISTURB ROOTBALL OF PLANTS.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE SET PLUMB, AND TO BEAR

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PLANTS FOR 90 DAYS

AND IN SATISFACTORY GROWTH AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE
AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ALIVE
PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR

WITH THE SAME KIND AND SIZE OF MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED
REMOVE ALL FAILING PLANT MATERIALS, AND REPLACE THEM
PERIOD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO

IN THE PLANT LIST, WITH THE SAME GUARANTEE AS

SHALL CONSIST OF KEEPING ALL PLANTS IN A HEALTHY GROWING

IN BACKFILL.

INITIAL PLANTING.

13.

4.

12.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

6.

5.

CONDITION.

3.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND TO PRVENT POOLING WITHIN
THEY ARE CROWNED IN THE MIDDLE TO PROVIDE
ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE FILLED SUCH THAT14.

THE LANDSCAPED AREA (TYP.)

15.

16.

2.

1.
COMPOSITION, FREE OF STONES LARGER THAN 1", AND SHALL
NOT CONTAIN TOXIC SUBSTANCES HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH.

ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES
ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK

AND 1/3 PEAT MOSS OR LEAF COMPOST. AMEND WITH

LOAM USED IN PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE UNIFORM IN

CREATE A PLANTING MIX COMPRISED OF 2/3 SCREENED LOAM

'PLANTONE' ORGANIC FERTILIZER (NO PHOSPHORUS), OR EQUAL, AT THE RATE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PLANT MATERIALS IN
QUANTITIES SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE THE PLANTING SHOWN ON

PLANTING NOTES

RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.

THIS DRAWING.

PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, INC.

1. ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS MATERIAL, FREE OF PESTS AND
DISEASE.

2. ALL PLANTS MUST BE CONTAINER GROWN OR BALLED AND BUR LAPPED AS
INDICATED IN THE PLANT LIST.
3. ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED AND MEET ALL
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED.
4. ALL PLANTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER INSTALLATION.
5. ALL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAKED AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS.
6. ALL PLANTING AREAS MUST BE COMPLETELY MULCHED AS SPECIFIED.
7. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL

UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE OF
THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY AND ALL

DAMAGE TO UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC. WHICH OCCURS AS
A RESULT OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION.
8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON

THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE WORK.
9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: WATERING, SPRAYING, MULCHING, FERTILIZING,
ETC.) OF THE PLATING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS ACCEPTED IN TOTAL BY
THE OWNER.
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A

PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR BEGINNING ON THE DATE OF TOTAL ACCEPTANCE. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS BEFORE OR AT THE
END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.

11. THE ARCHITECT SHALL APPROVE THE STAKING LOCATION OF ALL PLANT
MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
12. AFTER BEING DUG AT THE NURSERY SOURCE, ALL TREES IN LEAF SHALL BE
ACCLIMATED FOR TWO (2) WEEKS UNDER A MIST SYSTEM PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
13. ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH DIES, TURNS BROWN, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR TO

TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK) SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM THE
SITE AND REPLACED WITH MATERIAL OF THE SAME SPECIES, QUANTITY, AND SIZE AND
MEETING ALL PLANT LIST SPECIFICATIONS.
14. STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK"
REPRESENT GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE MINIMUM
QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANT MATERIAL.
15. ALL SHRUB, GROUND COVER AND SEASONAL COLOR ANNUAL PLANTING BEDS ARE

TO BE COMPLETELY COVERED WITH PINE BARK MULCH TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF
FOUR INCHES.

16. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING BURIED UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE BASED
UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.
IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE

LOCATIONS OF UTILITY LINES AND ADJACENT TO THE WORK AREA. THE CONTRACTOR
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITY LINES DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
17. SAFE, CLEARLY MARKED PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR ACCESS TO ALL ADJACENT

PROPERTIES MUST BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.
18. DURING THE GROWING SEASON ALL ANNUALS SHALL REMAIN IN A HEALTHY, VITAL

CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
19. ALL PLANT MATERIALS QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLETE COVERAGE OF ALL PLANTING BEDS AT
SPACING SHOWN.
20. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE 4" OF TOP SOIL, SEED OR SOD, MULCH,

AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED. THIS EXCLUDING ALL
LANDSCAPED ISLANDS AND ENTRANCE AREAS.

Seeding, Fertilizer and Mulch Bare Ground Ratio

Top-Soil 3" in depth
Grass Seed 217.84 lbs per acre
Fertilizer 150 lbs per acre
Straw Mulch 3" in depth 1 1/2 to 2 tons per acre (All

mulching must have a tie down-asphalt
tackifier, net binding, etc.)

NO SCALE

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

12"
MIN.

NOTE:
LARGE EVERGREENS (8' AND
ABOVE) SHALL BE PLANTED
ACCORDING TO THIS DETAIL.

LIMB UP TREES 6' ABOVE GRADE
WHERE BRANCHES DO NOT
MATERIALLY AFFECT TREE.

BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.
BREAK SUBSOIL

SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER
TABLET - SIZE AND QUANTITY
PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS

2 X 4 X 3' MIN. LONG STAKE
PENTA-TREATED AND DRILLED
TO ACCEPT GUY WIRE.

SPRAY W/ ANTI-DESICCANT AS PER
MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS IF FOLIAGE

BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND
PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY

DOUBLE STRAND 12 GA. GALV.
WIRE TWISTED TAUT (3 GUYS PER
TREE, SPREAD 120° APART)

REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE
FROM TOP OF BALL

2 - PLY REINFORCED HOSE

GROUND LINE TO BE SAME

TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND
LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)

TREAT TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE

3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

VOLUME

IS PRESENT

AS PREVIOUS

12"
MIN.

TREAT TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE

PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS
TABLET - SIZE AND QUANTITY
SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER

BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.

LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND
TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES

AS PREVIOUS
GROUND LINE TO BE SAME

FROM TOP OF BALL
REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE

VOLUME
PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY
BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND

BREAK SUBSOIL

1 - 2X2 WOOD STAKE 6' - 8'
LONG PENTA TREATED 12 GA. GALV. WIRE W/ PROTECTIVE

SPRAY W/ ANTI-DESICCANT AS PER
MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS IF FOLIAGE

IS PRESENT

SECTION OF 2 - PLY REINFORCED
RUBBER HOSE

BLACK GEOTEXTILE
WEED BARRIER

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL
EVERGREEN UNDER 8' AND SMALL TREES 2" CAL.

AND UNDER - NO SCALE

3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

TEMP. WATERING BAGS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL TREES.

2' 2'10'

4'

8'-8"

1'

MATCH THE MATERIALS ON
THE EXISTING SIGN AS
SHOWN ABOVE

CONCRETE
FOUNDATION

42" M
IN

.

SIGN FACE EACH
SIDE TYPICAL



X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

BELLCREST BLVD.

ONLY

ONLY ONLY

0.05

1.00

5.0
0

5.
00

1.00

0.
05

0.03

0.
03

T

967.00

9
6

7
.0

0

96
8.

00

9
6

8
.0

0

96
9.

00

9
6

9
.0

0

969.00

97
1.

00

971.0
0

971.00

97
2.

00

972.0
0

972.00

973.0
0

973.00

97
4.0

0

974.00

9
7

6
.0

0

976.00

977.00

977.00

977.0
0

977.00

978.00

978.00

979.00

979.00

981.00

981.00

982.00

982.00

983.00

983.00

984.00

984.00

986.00
987.00

988.00

97
6.

00

976.00

97
0.

00

970.0
0

970.00

975.00

975.00

975.00

975.0
0

975.00

980.00

980.00

985.00

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

BELLCREST BLVD.

S

O.H.E.
O.H.E.

O.H.E.

O.H.E.x
x

EX. PHONE BOXD
EX. 18" CULVERT
W\ CONC. HEADWALL
INV. 18" E. = ±967.12
(UNDER WATER)

EX. WETLAND
BOUNDARY

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX.
GARAGE

EX. HOME EX. HOME
EX. HOME

EX. HOME

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX.
DRIVE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. LIGHT
POLE

EX. 10" FORCEMAIN

EX. F.M.
INV.=±961.27

EX. BERM
EX. BERM

EX.
TREE

EX.
TREE

EX.
PINE

EX.
PINE

AS
8

AR AR
AR AR

PP

PP

PP

PP

PP
PP

PP

PP

PP

PP

PN PN

AR
AR

25'

2
5

'

CLE
AR

VIS
IO

N
HA
4

JW
21

HS
18

PROPOSED
MONUMENT

SIGN

ISLAND TO BE
PLANTED WITH

PERENNIAL FLOWERS

INSTALL (4) 4" PVC
ELECTRICAL AND IRRIGATION
CONDUITS TO SIGN AND
LANDSCAPE ISLAND
APPROX. 160-LF TOTAL

Cider Mill Crossings

SEAL:

SHEET NUMBER:

COMMENTS:

PLANNING MGR.

LAYOUT COORD:

TITLE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

DRAWING BY:

991214

MAD

MAD

MAD

SCALE: 1" = 40'

REVISED PER LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD
COMMISSION 6-31-18 REVIEW

MAY 29, 2019

REVISED PER TWP. PLANNER'S
9-10-18 REVIEW
REVISED PER TWP. 2-13-19
MEETING COMMENTS

REVISED PER LARA 5-23-19 REVIEW
COMMENTS

REVISIONS:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY
PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE
DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT,
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT, OR LAND SURVEYOR TO
ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT

NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO

IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS

AFFIX HIS OR HER SEAL AND THE

DRAWING ALTERATION

TYRONETOWNSHIP, ILIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI
A PLANNED UNIT HOUSING COMMUNITY

AS 8 2" Amelancheir spp. Serviceberry

AR 6 2.5" Cal. Acer rubrum 'Franksred' 'Red Sunset' Maple

PLANTING SCHEDULE FOR SITE LANDSCAPING

PN 2 8' Pinus nigra Austrian Pine

PP 10 8' Picea pungens glauca Colorado Blue Spruce

HA 4 24" HT. Hydrangea 'Endless Summer' Hydrangea

HS 18 1 Gal. Hemerocallis 'Stella de Oro' Daylily

JW 21 1 Gal. Juniperious Horizontalis 'Wiltonii' Blue Rug Juniper

STREET SIGNS (WHERE REQUIRED ON
SITE PLAN)

LAMP:

POST:

BASE SERIES MODEL NO. A

FINISH GRADE

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

HANOVER-LANTERN SERIES MODEL NO.
S2170BP-A-150-120V-TYPE 5 OPTICS

HANOVER-LANTERN SERIES MODEL NO.

NO SCALE

PROPOSED
LIGHT POLE

EXISTING
LIGHT POLE

EXISTING
LIGHT POLE

0.03

0.05

1.00

5.0
0

0
.0

5

0
.0

3

5
.0

0

1.00

TYPICAL LIGHT DETAIL

49287 West Road

Tel. (248) 437-7803
Fax. (866) 690-4307

Wixom, Michigan 48393

RD-4
SHEET 4 OF 5

OLD US-23 \ PRIVATE ROADWAY
LANDSCAPING \ LIGHTING PLAN

CIDER MILL CROSSINGS

NORTH

OF CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

MR. LEONARD SHEMBER
VICE PRESIDENT

MATTHEW DIFFIN, P.E.
CONTACT:

CONSULTANT:

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LIGHTING PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

EXISTING SIGN PHOTO

PROPOSED SIGN LAYOUT

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

27777 FRANKLIN ROAD SUITE 200
SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN 48034

Phone: (248) 208-2500
Fax: (248) 208-2640

1
2

'-
0

"

COMMON NAMESIZEKEY QUAN. BOTANICAL NAME

FULLY SCREENED WITH LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS.
ALL GROUND MOUNTED UTILITIES SHALL BE

IRRIGATED, EXCLUDING THE WETLANDS AREAS.
ALL LAWN AND LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE

OR SODDING.
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANTS, SEEDING,
TOPSOIL, MEASURED AFTER COMPACTION,
SHALL RECEIVE SIX INCHES (6") OF SCREENED
ALL PLANTING BEDS AND GREENBELT AREAS

CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER.
LINES PRIOR TO PLANTING AND SHALL REPORT ANY
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY

PLANT PITS SHALL BE DUG TWICE THE WIDTH OF THE ROOTBALL.
PLANT PITS AND PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH

DOWN ON THE BALL. WIRE BASKETS AND OTHER NON

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.

3" OF COMPOSTED PINE BARK MULCH SHALL BE SPREAD OVER
ALL PLANT BEDS.

ALL BIODEGRADABLE BURLAP SHALL BE UNTIED AND PULLED

REMOVED PRIOR TO PLANTING. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN NOT TO

THE AMENDED PLANTING MIX IN LIFTS TO AVOID AIR POCKETS

BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS ATTACHED TO PLANTS SHALL BE

NATURAL RELATIONSHIP WITH FINISHED GRADE.

AFTER THE COMPLETION OF PLANT INSTALLATION. MAINTENANCE

BREAK OR DISTURB ROOTBALL OF PLANTS.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO BE SET PLUMB, AND TO BEAR

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PLANTS FOR 90 DAYS

AND IN SATISFACTORY GROWTH AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE
AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ALIVE
PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR

WITH THE SAME KIND AND SIZE OF MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED
REMOVE ALL FAILING PLANT MATERIALS, AND REPLACE THEM
PERIOD. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO

IN THE PLANT LIST, WITH THE SAME GUARANTEE AS

SHALL CONSIST OF KEEPING ALL PLANTS IN A HEALTHY GROWING

IN BACKFILL.

INITIAL PLANTING.

13.

4.

12.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

6.

5.

CONDITION.

3.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND TO PRVENT POOLING WITHIN
THEY ARE CROWNED IN THE MIDDLE TO PROVIDE
ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE FILLED SUCH THAT14.

THE LANDSCAPED AREA (TYP.)

15.

16.

2.

1.
COMPOSITION, FREE OF STONES LARGER THAN 1", AND SHALL
NOT CONTAIN TOXIC SUBSTANCES HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH.

ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES
ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK

AND 1/3 PEAT MOSS OR LEAF COMPOST. AMEND WITH

LOAM USED IN PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE UNIFORM IN

CREATE A PLANTING MIX COMPRISED OF 2/3 SCREENED LOAM

'PLANTONE' ORGANIC FERTILIZER (NO PHOSPHORUS), OR EQUAL, AT THE RATE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PLANT MATERIALS IN
QUANTITIES SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE THE PLANTING SHOWN ON

PLANTING NOTES

RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.

THIS DRAWING.

PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, INC.

1. ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS MATERIAL, FREE OF PESTS AND
DISEASE.

2. ALL PLANTS MUST BE CONTAINER GROWN OR BALLED AND BUR LAPPED AS
INDICATED IN THE PLANT LIST.
3. ALL TREES MUST BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED AND FULL HEADED AND MEET ALL
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED.
4. ALL PLANTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER INSTALLATION.
5. ALL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAKED AS SHOWN IN THE DETAILS.
6. ALL PLANTING AREAS MUST BE COMPLETELY MULCHED AS SPECIFIED.
7. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL

UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING THE COURSE OF
THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY AND ALL

DAMAGE TO UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC. WHICH OCCURS AS
A RESULT OF THE LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION.
8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES SHOWN ON

THESE PLANS BEFORE PRICING THE WORK.
9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING ALL PLANTING
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: WATERING, SPRAYING, MULCHING, FERTILIZING,
ETC.) OF THE PLATING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS ACCEPTED IN TOTAL BY
THE OWNER.
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A

PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR BEGINNING ON THE DATE OF TOTAL ACCEPTANCE. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY MAKE ALL REPLACEMENTS BEFORE OR AT THE
END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.

11. THE ARCHITECT SHALL APPROVE THE STAKING LOCATION OF ALL PLANT
MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
12. AFTER BEING DUG AT THE NURSERY SOURCE, ALL TREES IN LEAF SHALL BE
ACCLIMATED FOR TWO (2) WEEKS UNDER A MIST SYSTEM PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
13. ANY PLANT MATERIAL WHICH DIES, TURNS BROWN, OR DEFOLIATES (PRIOR TO

TOTAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK) SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED FROM THE
SITE AND REPLACED WITH MATERIAL OF THE SAME SPECIES, QUANTITY, AND SIZE AND
MEETING ALL PLANT LIST SPECIFICATIONS.
14. STANDARDS SET FORTH IN "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK"
REPRESENT GUIDELINE SPECIFICATIONS ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE MINIMUM
QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANT MATERIAL.
15. ALL SHRUB, GROUND COVER AND SEASONAL COLOR ANNUAL PLANTING BEDS ARE

TO BE COMPLETELY COVERED WITH PINE BARK MULCH TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF
FOUR INCHES.

16. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING BURIED UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE BASED
UPON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AND ARE TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.
IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE

LOCATIONS OF UTILITY LINES AND ADJACENT TO THE WORK AREA. THE CONTRACTOR
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITY LINES DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
17. SAFE, CLEARLY MARKED PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR ACCESS TO ALL ADJACENT

PROPERTIES MUST BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.
18. DURING THE GROWING SEASON ALL ANNUALS SHALL REMAIN IN A HEALTHY, VITAL

CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
19. ALL PLANT MATERIALS QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLETE COVERAGE OF ALL PLANTING BEDS AT
SPACING SHOWN.
20. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE 4" OF TOP SOIL, SEED OR SOD, MULCH,

AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED. THIS EXCLUDING ALL
LANDSCAPED ISLANDS AND ENTRANCE AREAS.

Seeding, Fertilizer and Mulch Bare Ground Ratio

Top-Soil 3" in depth
Grass Seed 217.84 lbs per acre
Fertilizer 150 lbs per acre
Straw Mulch 3" in depth 1 1/2 to 2 tons per acre (All

mulching must have a tie down-asphalt
tackifier, net binding, etc.)

NO SCALE

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL

12"
MIN.

NOTE:
LARGE EVERGREENS (8' AND
ABOVE) SHALL BE PLANTED
ACCORDING TO THIS DETAIL.

LIMB UP TREES 6' ABOVE GRADE
WHERE BRANCHES DO NOT
MATERIALLY AFFECT TREE.

BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.
BREAK SUBSOIL

SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER
TABLET - SIZE AND QUANTITY
PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS

2 X 4 X 3' MIN. LONG STAKE
PENTA-TREATED AND DRILLED
TO ACCEPT GUY WIRE.

SPRAY W/ ANTI-DESICCANT AS PER
MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS IF FOLIAGE

BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND
PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY

DOUBLE STRAND 12 GA. GALV.
WIRE TWISTED TAUT (3 GUYS PER
TREE, SPREAD 120° APART)

REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE
FROM TOP OF BALL

2 - PLY REINFORCED HOSE

GROUND LINE TO BE SAME

TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND
LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)

TREAT TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE

3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

VOLUME

IS PRESENT

AS PREVIOUS

12"
MIN.

TREAT TOP 4" OF TOPSOIL W/ HERBICIDE

PER MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS
TABLET - SIZE AND QUANTITY
SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER

BALL DIA. + 24" MIN.

LINE TO LOWEST BRANCHES)
SECURE W/ TWINE (GROUND
TREE WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES

AS PREVIOUS
GROUND LINE TO BE SAME

FROM TOP OF BALL
REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE

VOLUME
PEATMOSS 5:1 RATIO BY
BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL AND

BREAK SUBSOIL

1 - 2X2 WOOD STAKE 6' - 8'
LONG PENTA TREATED 12 GA. GALV. WIRE W/ PROTECTIVE

SPRAY W/ ANTI-DESICCANT AS PER
MFG'S INSTRUCTIONS IF FOLIAGE

IS PRESENT

SECTION OF 2 - PLY REINFORCED
RUBBER HOSE

BLACK GEOTEXTILE
WEED BARRIER

PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL
EVERGREEN UNDER 8' AND SMALL TREES 2" CAL.

AND UNDER - NO SCALE

3" GRADE "A" CYPRESS MULCH

TEMP. WATERING BAGS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL TREES.

2' 2'10'

4'

8'-8"

1'

MATCH THE MATERIALS ON
THE EXISTING SIGN AS
SHOWN ABOVE

CONCRETE
FOUNDATION

42" M
IN

.

SIGN FACE EACH
SIDE TYPICAL



NEW BUSINESS #3 

 

 Clerk’s request to hire temporary election 

personnel. 

 

(no documents included) 


